
  TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

     November, 2018 

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake   5.6 mg/L (30 Max.)    6.5 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Maumelle   21.3 mg/L (30Max.)    17.7 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile    6.1 mg/L (25 Max.)    7.0 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak   7.9 mg/L (25 Max.)    18.1 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

 

 

Jaime Marrow 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y T D

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 1 1 2 2 0 0 0 0 2 0 8

Repairs 47 41 31 66 125 118 152 89 73 64 150 956

# of MH's Grouted 41 21 13 56 117 150 141 107 83 55 153 937

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 83.0 10.0 0.0 44.0 54.0 0.0 29.0 0.0 122.0 0.0 72.0 414

# of Bags of Grout 42 5 17 23 25 8 6 20 26 7 27 206

POWER DRIVE: 0

# of Ft  Cleaned 10,466 7,764 7,852 17,070 9,587 10,290 12,502 9,126 4,764 8,133 14,126 111,680

PWR RODDER #1: 0 0

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 544 0 1,921 1,215 0 486 4,166

REPAIR #1: 0

Repairs 2 9 6 15 6 9 2 5 5 11 9 79

New Manholes 3 1 0 0 0 2 1 1 4 1 1 14

New Lines 1 1 0 0 0 2 2 2 0 0 0 8

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 1 2 1 2 2 1 1 1 0 0 11

Miscellaneous 1 6 4 4 6 9 1 1 5 8 9 54

REPAIR #2: 0

Repairs 12 16 14 13 13 15 11 11 11 10 8 134

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 2

New Lines 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 3

Miscellaneous 5 5 3 2 1 8 3 7 7 14 3 58

REPAIR  #3: 0

Repairs 14 9 8 2 3 7 4 6 1 8 6 68

New Manholes 1 2 2 2 1 3 0 1 3 0 1 16

New Lines 0 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 1 5

Taps 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 3

Miscellaneous 8 4 5 0 5 4 3 5 0 7 6 47

REPAIR  #4: 0

Repairs 10 7 4 8 7 2 6 4 3 7 1 59

New Manholes 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 13 16 24 17 23 11 12 20 6 13 10 165

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 3 2 3 3 2 8 1 2 15 7 2 48

TROUBLE: 0

# of Ft Cleaned 562 535 513 375 10 1,017 535 140 214 0 140 4,041

Stop-Ups 55 61 60 36 38 27 32 24 23 19 31 406

Private Lines 38 42 40 24 31 16 25 23 13 18 36 306

Cave-Ins 5 5 17 4 8 1 7 7 2 6 4 66

Flooded  Houses 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Miscellaneous 49 47 43 60 56 62 59 74 43 66 58 617

Total  Calls 107 108 120 91 103 72 97 104 78 95 104 1,079

VACCON  #1: 0

# of  Ft  Cleaned 16,870 18,032 32,649 35,662 30,077 27,367 33,556 32,957 21,927 19,038 0 268,135

VACCON  #2: 0

# of  Ft  Cleaned 25,165 33,213 50,024 37,847 52,657 38,991 36,740 30,468 22,355 31,435 31,132 390,027

VACCON  #3: 0

# of  Ft  Cleaned 26,400 32,048 47,902 39,651 19,912 48,252 51,892 29,858 27,325 31,055 39,602 393,897

VACCON  #4: 0

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 770 17,588 32,257 0 13,127 27,713 4,990 5,057 0 101,502

VACCON  #5: 0

# of  Ft  Cleaned 37,166 18,864 37,741 27,262 33,471 39,634 11,234 16,510 24,285 21,603 0 267,770

T V  #1 0

# of  Ft  15,655 16,062 18,246 21,191 22,306 14,929 25,503 27,714 16,980 11,684 0 190,270

T V  #2 0

# of  Ft  13,890 15,900 22,580 21,704 18,470 20,126 16,991 24,652 17,050 19,899 1,083 192,345

North Little Rock Wastewater 

2018 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report



Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0

Taps

Repairs 150 150

# of MH's Grouted 153 153

#of Coats

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 72 72.0

# of Bags of Grout 25.0 2.0 27

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 1,951 12,175 14,126

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 142 344 486

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 2 2 5 9

New Manholes 1 1

New Lines

Disconnects

Taps

Miscellaneous 1 7 1 9

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 1 2 3 1 1 8

New Manholes

New Lines

Disconnects

Taps

Miscellaneous 1 2 3

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 3 2 1 6

New Manholes 1 1

New Lines

Disconnects 1 1

Taps 1 1

Miscellaneous 1 3 2 6

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 1 1

New Manholes

New Lines

Disconnects 4 6 10

Taps

Miscellaneous 1 1 2

TROUBLE:

# of Ft Cleaned 140 140

Stop-Ups 4 7 8 8 3 1 31

Private Lines 3 9 13 7 3 1 36

Cave-Ins 1 1 2 4

Flooded  Houses

Miscellaneous 1 14 18 9 8 8 58

Total  Calls 9 24 35 17 11 8 104

VACCON  #1:

# of  Ft  Cleaned

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 24,693 2,527 2,510 1,402 31,132

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 412 38,334 618 238 39,602

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned

T V  #1

# of  Ft  0 0 0 0 0 0 0

T V  #2

# of  Ft  77 37 719 0 0 250 1,083

NLR Wastewater 

Maintenance & Repair Department
Work Recap by Ward

November-18



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 
 

AGENDA FOR 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

MEETING 
 
 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 
 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: December 11, 2018 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
 

(1) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 6, 2018 MEETING 
 

(2) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR OCTOBER 2018 & NOVEMBER 2018 
 

(3) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR OCTOBER 2018 & NOVEMBER 2018 
 

(4) APERMA COVERAGE FOR 2019 
 

(5) PENSION PLAN CONTRIBUTION 
 

(6) MUNICIPAL LEAGUE WORKERS’ COMPENSATION TRUST 2019 
 

(7) WILCOX CONCRETE EPOXY COATING PROJECT 
 

(8) 2018 AUXILIARY GENERATORS AND TRANSFER SWITCHES 
 

(9) FAULKNER LAKE BLOWER BUILDING 12” DIA/55 TURN ACTUATORS 
 

(10) BUDGET FOR 2019 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

(1) 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the November 6, 2018 Committee Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

 

 SPECIAL CALL MEETING 

 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 6, 2018 
 

 

 A special call meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment 

Committee was held on Tuesday, November 6, 2018 at the administrative offices 

located at the Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 12:20 

p.m.  Those in attendance at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Ed Nelson and  

Ms. Karen Bryant.  Also in attendance were Mr. Marc Wilkins, Director, Ms. Gina 

Briley, Mr. Charles Frost, Mr. Ronnie Thompson, Mr. Michael Clayton, Mr. Lyle 

Leubner, Mr. Sam Hilburn and Mr. Mark Halter with Hilburn, Calhoon, Harper, 

Pruniski & Calhoun, Ltd. and Dawn Harmon. 
 

 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its October 9, 2018 regular 

meeting. There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Ms. Bryant, 

seconded by Mr. Nelson, to approve the minutes of the October 9, 2018 meeting.  The 

motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then updated the Committee on the fire damage at the Faulkner 

Lake Water Reclamation facility.  He stated that on the evening of Monday, October 

29, 2018 at approximately 10:40 p.m., the late shift operator on-duty at the facility 

reported a fire in the Vac-con bays of the Collection Systems Department.  The North 

Little Rock Fire Department responded quickly to extinguish the fire.  The cause of the 

fire has not been determined at this time but is expected to be technical in nature.  

There were no injuries.  Mr. Wilkins went on to add that there appears to be structural 

damage to four (4) Van-con bays and two (2) closed-circuit television van bays.  There is 

significant fire, water and smoke damage to the inventory bay, and there is also smoke 

damage to the Collection Systems Department offices.  Three (3) Vac-cons are total 

losses.  Two (2) Vac-cons were undamaged as they were not located in the bays and are 

currently in service.  Both CCTV vans are total losses.  There is also minor damage to 

two (2) pickup trucks, and an unknown loss of inventory.  The extent of all damage is 

still being evaluated.  The Collection Systems Department office staff has been 

temporarily relocated to other buildings while the smoke damage is being cleared.  All 

normal operations are continuing, and customers should not experience any issues 



 

 

regarding service.  None of the water reclamation processes were affected and 

provisions have been made to restrict runoff from the fire damaged buildings.  

Additionally, after speaking with the Utility’s insurance carrier, Mr. Wilkins hired the 

services of Metro Disaster Specialists to assist with the clean up.  After further 

discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to declare the 

recent fire event an emergency and ratify any action Director Wilkins has taken with 

regard to the fire.   The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then discussed the replacement of the Vac-con and CCTV units.  

Three (3) Vac-con trucks (Units #122, #104 and #133) and two (2) closed-circuit 

television trucks (Units #188 and #121) were destroyed by a fire on October 29, 2018.  

All units are a total loss.  The Vac-cons and CCTV vans are major components of the 

Utility’s proactive collection system maintenance program, are essential to the Utility’s 

compliance with the Consent Administrative Order and are needed for immediate 

replacement.  The following is a list of the Vac-con and CCTV units which were 

destroyed in the fire:  

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER 

 LIST OF VEHICLES LOST IN THE FIRE 

    AS OF 10/31/18 AS OF 
10/31/18 

AS OF 9/30/18   

  PURCHASE PURCHASE ACCUMULATED  BOOK MAINTENANCE   

UNIT 
# 

DESCRIPTIO
N 

DATE AMOUNT DEPRECIATION  VALUE REPAIR/COST MILEAGE  

104 Vac-con 5/7/2011 $324, 
952.00 

$324,985.00 $ $ 43,480.70 60,894 AS OF 
10/24/18 

118 TV Van 6/30/2014 $185,100.00 $160,420.00 $   
24,680.0
0 

$   7,077.93 48,398 AS OF 
10/29/18 

121 TV Van 3/1/2015 $197,394.00 $144,755.60 $    
52,638.4
0 

$    2,598.62 35,797 AS OF 
10/15/18 

122 Vac-con 5/12/2015 $250,000.00 $239,166.66 $ 
110,833.
34 

$    7,620.94 42,775 AS OF 
10/29/18 

133 Vac-con 10/24/2017 $372,500.00 $ 74,500.00 $  
298,000.
00 

$       268.49  9,028 AS OF 
10/29/18 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 The Utility has received quotes from the Houston-Galveston Area 

Cooperative for three (3) Vac-cons @ $405,619.00 each, and one (1) CCTV gasoline 

powered van @ $204,100.00 and one (1) CCTV diesel powered van @ $212,502.00.  

Delivery dates will vary between three (3) to twelve (12) weeks after receipt of a 

purchase order.  These units were not scheduled for replacement and are not 

included in the 2018 Budget.  Mr. Wilkins stated that the Utility would receive 

some reimbursement of funds from the insurance carrier, but at this time they did 

not know how much would be received and when the funds would be received.  After 

further discussion, a motion was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to 

authorize the staff to purchase three (3) Vac-cons and two (2) CCTV vans through 

HGAC at a total cost of $1,633,459.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 

 Next, Mr. Wilkins advised the Committee that on Tuesday, October 30, 2018, 

after receiving verbal approval from Gallagher-Bassett Services, Inc. (Administrator 

for APERMA), Metro Disaster Specialists were engaged for fire related repairs to 

the Collections Systems office building.  Damages were extensive and will require: 

 

-removal, cleaning and replacement of building contents 

-removal and replacement of the ceiling tiles, grid and insulation 

-clean and deodorize all building surfaces from the floor to the roof 

decking 

-seal and paint all walls 

-replace duct work 

-clean HVAC units 

 

The insurance company has cleared the Utility to begin cleanup in the inventory 

bays and the CCTV bays at this time, and the staff would like to extend the scope of 

services with Metro Disaster Specialists to include the cleanup of the contents of the 

inventory, Van-con and CCTV bays including removal of the insulation.  Therefore, 

a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to authorize the staff to 

use the services of Metro Disaster Specialists for fire related repairs to the 

Collection Systems office building, clean-up of the contents of the inventory, Vac-con 

and CCTV bays, including removal of the insulation and overhead doors.   

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then discussed that Taggart/Architects of North Little Rock, 

Arkansas is currently involved in the preliminary design of an addition to the 

Collection Systems office.  Remediation of the Collections Systems offices requires 

the removal of the building contents, HVAC ducts, ceiling tiles, ceiling grid and 



 

 

insulation.  With the building opened up in this  manner, the staff recommends the 

input of Taggart/Architects regarding replacement of the HVAC, computer drops, 

etc. to facilitate the future addition.  The staff also requests architectural services 

for the replacements of the inventory, Vac-con and TV bays structures.  By using 

the services of Taggart/Architects, the Utility can also insure that all City and fire 

codes are met (such as whether the installation of sprinklers or other fire 

suppression is required).  A motion was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. 

Nelson, to authorize the staff to engage the services of Taggart/Architects of North 

Little Rock, Arkansas for architectural services related to the remediation of the 

Collection Systems offices and the replacement of the inventory, Vac-con and TV 

bays.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, Mr. Wilkins stated that the Utility has received verbal approval from 

Gallagher-Bassett Services, Inc. to pursue quotes for replacement of the fire 

damaged facilities.  Demolition of the inventory, Vac-con and TV bays will begin 

following the removal of the building contents.  It is during this demolition phase 

that a contractor will be able to determine whether any portions of the metal 

structure can be salvaged or not.  CBM, Inc. is a qualified and local construction 

company familiar with the manufacturer of these metal structures.  A motion was 

then made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to authorize the staff to retain 

the services of CBM, Inc. for demolition and reconstruction of the fire damaged 

collections systems facilities at the Faulkner Lake Water Reclamation Facility.  The 

motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then asked the Committee for guidance on how they wanted him 

to proceed as items come up with regard to the fire that need immediate action.  

CCTV services until such replacement equipment can be acquired.  It was decided  

that the staff would proceed in the usual course of business and if something 

unusual comes up, a Special Meeting of the Committee will be called. 

 

 After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, 

to postpone the Regular Meeting for the month of November to December to take up 

all remaining business.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, Chairman Matthews informed the Committee that the Utility received 

a call from the County Judge with regard to all the truck traffic to and from the 

Five Mile Creek facility.  He stated that at the next meeting, the Committee needed 

to consider alternate routes to and from the facility. 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Ms. Bryant to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:00 p.m. 

 



 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 

 
  



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 

(2) 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR OCTOBER 2018 & NOVEMBER 2018 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for October 2018 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $1,806,372.12 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,426,416.67. 

 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for November 2018 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $2,525,219.65 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,258,466.67. 

 

 
 
 

 

 

  



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

4
5

1
9

6
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

9
5

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/3
0
/2

0
1
8

4
5

1
9

7
H

e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
8

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/3
0
/2

0
1
8

4
5

1
9

8
T

h
e
 M

c
H

u
g
h
e

s
 L

a
w

 F
ir
m

, 
P

L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
6

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

re
d
it
o
r 

G
a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/3
0
/1

8

4
5

1
9

9
U

S
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o

f 
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
0

.7
3

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
S

tu
d
e

n
t 
L
o

a
n
 G

a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t-

 P
a

y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/3
0
/1

8

4
5

2
0

0
N

L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
.9

3
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 -

 1
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 -

 P
a

y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/3
0
/2

0
1
8

4
5

2
0

1
O

C
S

E
 C

le
a
ri

n
g
h
o

u
s
e
 S

D
U

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

0
4

.0
0

 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 -
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/3
0
/2

0
1
8

A
F

-2
0

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,6

6
0

.3
1

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/3
0
/2

0
1
8

N
A

T
-2

0
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,6
7

6
.3

1
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

9
/3

0
/2

0
1

8

P
R

-2
0

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  

  
  

 3
8

,5
8

5
.0

3
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

9
/3

0
/2

0
1

8

4
5

2
0

2
A

'T
e
s
t 
C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

.0
0

 
E

B
T

 T
e
s
ti
n
g
 -

 2
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 -

 P
o
s
t 
A

c
c
id

e
n
t

4
5

2
0

3
A

-1
 R

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
8

.0
5

 
U

n
it
 1

1
1

 -
 R

o
a
d
 S

id
e
 R

e
p

a
ir

 -
T

u
rb

o
 A

ir
 R

e
p
a
ir

4
5

2
0

4
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

2
4

.1
4

 
R

o
c
k
 a

n
d

 G
ra

v
e
l 
d
e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P
 9

/5
/1

8
 -

 9
/7

/1
8

4
5

2
0

5
A

T
&

T
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
0

4
.8

3
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 D

a
ta

 C
o

m
m

u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 F
L
T

P
, 
C

it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d

 C
A

W
 

4
5

2
0

6
B

a
tt
e
ry

 O
u
tf

it
te

rs
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

0
.6

0
 

V
a
ri
o

u
s
 B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
 -

 E
n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g

4
5

2
0

7
B

e
n
tc

o
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

5
5

.0
0

 
G

a
te

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 
It
e
m

s
 -

 5
-M

ile
 a

n
d
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 (

S
C

A
D

A
 B

u
d
g
e

t)

4
5

2
0

8
C

in
ta

s
 C

o
rp

. 
#
6
5
0

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,7
6

5
.3

9
 

W
e
e
k
ly

 U
n
if
o
rm

, 
B

i-
W

e
e
k
ly

 M
a
t 
&

 T
o
w

e
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
M

o
n
th

ly
 D

e
ta

ile
d
 S

a
n
it
a
ry

 

C
le

a
n
in

g
 C

S
 R

e
s
tr

o
o
m

s

4
5

2
0

9
C

o
lu

m
b
u
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,7
9

9
.2

5
 

A
n
n
u
a

l 
R

e
n
e
w

a
l 
S

o
ft

w
a
re

 S
u

p
p
o
rt

 D
y
n
a
m

ic
s
 G

P
 &

 S
m

a
rt

 L
is

t 
1
0
/2

0
1
8

 -
9
/2

0
1
9

4
5

2
1

0
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

6
2

.2
5

 
P

V
C

 P
ip

e
, 
S

e
w

e
r 

T
E

E
s
, 
S

e
w

e
r 

P
ip

e
 L

u
b
e
, 

V
a
lv

e
 B

o
x
 -

 W
a
rd

 2
 R

e
p
a
ir

4
5

2
1

1
C

re
a
ti
v
e
 S

ig
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

8
4

.8
1

 
B

la
n
k
 G

re
e
n
 C

o
ro

p
la

s
t,
 S

ta
n
d

a
rd

 H
 S

ta
k
e
s
 (

Y
a
rd

 S
ig

n
s
)

4
5

2
1

2
C

ro
w

 B
u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
7

.9
7

 
O

il 
F

ilt
e
rs

, 
H

y
d
ra

u
lic

 O
il,

 R
e
e
l 
(B

a
c
k
h
o
e
)

4
5

2
1

3
C

u
m

m
in

s
 M

id
-S

o
u
th

 L
L

C
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,2

8
4

.3
8

 
5
-M

i 
G

e
n
e
ra

to
rs

 -
 A

n
n
u
a

l 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 

4
5

2
1

4
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
1

.0
7

 
M

ic
ro

fi
t 
C

ir
c
u
it
, 
U

S
B

 C
a
b
le

 -
 O

m
n
i 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

4
5

2
1

5
D

is
c
o
u
n
t 

T
ro

p
h
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
5

8
.7

9
 

F
lo

a
ti
n
g
 P

e
n
 a

n
d
 P

la
q
u
e

 f
o
r 

R
e
ti
ri
n
g
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
r 

M
c
G

lo
th

in

4
5

2
1

6
D

u
k
e
's

 R
o
o
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l

 $
  

  
  

 4
1

,6
4

1
.3

8
 

C
h
e
m

ic
a
l 
R

o
o
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
- 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 A

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 8

/1
4
/1

8

4
5

2
1

7
E

lli
o
tt
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

2
9

.3
6

 
F

u
s
e
s
 f

o
r 

5
-M

i 
C

ra
n
e
 a

n
d
 S

to
c
k
 I
te

m
s
 f

o
r 

U
n
it
 #

1
3

4

4
5

2
1

8
E

M
D

 M
ill

ip
o
re

 C
o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
1

7
.4

1
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
P

a
rt

s
 L

a
b

 W
a
te

r 
P

u
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 a

n
d

 F
re

ig
h
t 
(A

n
n
u
a
l)

4
5

2
1

9
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 2
0

,2
3

6
.3

4
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
: 
 T

ra
m

m
e
l 
E

s
ta

te
s
, 
R

ix
ie

 L
u

c
k
y
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 V
a
lle

y
, 
N

e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
, 
O

d
o
m

 

B
lu

e
 M

tn
, 
O

s
a
g
e
 F

a
lls

, 
O

s
a
g
e
 H

ill
s
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 W
, 
N

a
y
lo

r,
 M

W
W

T
P

 

#
2
 &

 #
3
, 

M
W

W
T

P
 M

a
in

t&
T

ra
in

, 
H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
P

S
, 
M

u
rp

h
y
 D

ri
v
e
, 
M

W
W

T
P

 E
q
, 

S
u
rg

e
, 
A

e
ra

to
rs

, 
M

W
W

T
P

 M
a
in

, 
M

W
W

T
P

 #
4
, 

D
u
ra

n
g
o

, 
R

id
g
e
la

n
d
, 

R
id

g
e
la

n
d
/O

d
o
m

, 
D

ia
m

o
n
d
 P

t

4
5

2
2

0
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
T

e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
S

a
le

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 3
,4

8
2

.0
0

 
1
5
 H

P
 A

e
ra

to
r 

M
o
to

r 
- 

W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
 (

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
S

to
rm

 D
a
m

a
g
e
/I

n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
)

4
5

2
2

1
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

6
5

.9
3

 
B

re
a
k
 D

o
w

n
 &

 M
o
u
n
t 

1
 T

ir
e
-T

ra
ile

r 
#
9
; 
2
 N

e
w

 T
ir
e
s
 T

ra
ile

r 
#
5

4
5

2
2

2
F

u
lle

r 
&

 S
o
n
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
8

.1
4

 
P

ip
e
, 
D

ry
 L

u
b

e
, 
T

a
p
e
, 
P

V
C

 C
o
u
p
lin

g
s
, 
R

a
tc

h
e
t 

4
5

2
2

3
G

ra
c
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,6
8

1
.0

4
 

U
n
it
 #

1
1

7
 -

 4
9
" 

F
u
s
io

n
 B

a
r 

L
ig

h
t,
 I

n
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
, 
L

a
b
o
r

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
c
to

b
e

r 
3
1

, 
2

0
1

8

P
a
g
e
 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
c
to

b
e

r 
3
1

, 
2

0
1

8

4
5

2
2

4
G

ra
in

g
e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
0

7
.6

1
 

U
n
it
 #

1
3

4
 S

to
c
k
 -

 F
rn

t 
A

u
x
 S

e
q
 B

, 
M

a
g
n
e

ti
c
 C

o
n
ta

c
to

r,
 O

v
e
rl
o

a
d
 R

e
la

y
, 
M

u
lt
i-
B

it
 

S
c
re

w
d
ri

v
e
rs

, 
B

a
tt
e
ry

 2
0
V

, 
H

V
A

C
 M

o
to

r,
 M

e
tr

ic
 S

o
c
k
e
t 
S

e
t,
 D

ri
ll 

B
it
 S

e
t

4
5

2
2

5
G

re
e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
2

8
.9

2
 

R
e
d
 D

y
e
 D

ie
s
e
l 
fo

r 
In

v
e
n
to

ry

4
5

2
2

6
H

u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

9
5

.8
1

 
S

p
ra

y
 M

a
te

 P
a
rt

s
, 
N

y
lo

n
 H

a
n

d
le

 P
a
in

t 
T

o
o
l,
 H

o
s
e
 C

la
m

p
s
, 
M

a
s
te

r 
P

a
d

lo
c
k
, 
D

ri
ll 

D
ri
v
e
r 

K
it
, 
C

o
u
p

lin
g
s
, 
A

d
a
p
te

rs
, 
G

re
a
s
e
 F

it
ti
n
g
s
, 
P

V
C

 B
o
o
ts

, 
F

it
ti
n
g
 B

ru
s
h
e
s
, 

A
n
ti
s
e
iz

e
 L

u
b
e
, 
A

ic
d
 s

o
ld

e
r,

 E
le

c
ti
c
a
l 
S

o
ld

e
r,

 B
o

lt
, 
A

lle
n
 W

re
n
c
h
, 
L
o

c
k
 W

a
s
h
e
r,

 

L
a
b
 D

is
h
w

a
s
h
e
r 

R
e
p
a
ir

 P
a
rt

s
, 
P

re
s
s
u
re

 B
a

g
s
 t
o
 U

n
s
to

p
 S

e
w

e
r 

P
ip

e
, 

T
h
e
rm

o
m

e
te

r,
 W

ir
e
 M

a
rk

e
r 

B
o
o

k
le

ts
, 
L
iq

u
id

 T
a
p
e
, 
S

c
ru

b
 B

ru
s
h
e
s
, 
M

o
th

 B
a
lls

, 
A

ll 

P
u
rp

o
s
e
 C

e
m

e
n
t,
 P

u
rp

le
 P

ri
m

e
r,

 F
le

x
 C

o
u
p
lin

g
, 
F

la
s
h
lig

h
t

4
5

2
2

7
H

u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
2

5
.9

8
 

W
a
lk

 B
e
h
in

d
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

a
w

/W
a
rd

 2
; 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r,
 B

u
c
k
e
t 
&

 T
ra

ile
r/

5
-M

i 
A

e
ra

to
r 

R
e
p
a
ir

4
5

2
2

8
J
e
ff

re
y
 S

a
n
d
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
0

.3
8

 
M

a
s
o
n
ry

 S
a
n
d
 -

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

4
5

2
2

9
J
im

's
 T

re
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

T
re

e
 R

e
m

o
v
a
l 
- 

W
a
rd

 2

4
5

2
3

0
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,9
9

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

W
W

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 -

 1
3
 L

o
a
d
s
 9

/2
5

/1
8
 -

 1
0
/1

/1
8

4
5

2
3

1
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

in
w

a
te

r 
C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

2
8

.5
0

 
1
2
-5

0
 L

b
. 

W
a
te

r 
P

lu
g
s

4
5

2
3

2
L
o
w

e
's

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
5

.2
4

 
J
u
m

p
e
r 

C
a
b
le

s
, 
M

u
lc

h
, 
H

e
d

g
e
 S

h
e
a
rs

, 
W

a
s
h
a
b
le

 A
ir
 F

ilt
e
rs

, 
E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 C

o
rd

, 

B
ru

s
h
e
s
; 
P

ic
k
e
ts

, 
L
a
n

d
s
c
a
p
e
 T

im
b
e
rs

/W
a
rd

 0
 R

e
p
a
ir

s

4
5

2
3

3
M

o
o
re

 &
 R

o
b
in

s
o
n
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

1
8

.5
7

 
U

n
it
 #

8
3

 -
 R

e
a
r 

T
ir
e
s

4
5

2
3

4
N

o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

9
6

.6
1

 
S

a
fe

ty
 H

a
rn

e
s
s
 f

o
r 

M
a
n
h
o

le
 C

re
w

4
5

2
3

5
O

'R
e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0

3
.7

6
 

A
ir
 F

ilt
e
r,

 W
ip

e
r 

F
lu

id
, 
R

a
d

ia
to

r 
C

a
p
, 
M

o
to

r 
O

il,
 F

u
n
n
e
l,
 T

ir
e
 G

a
u
g
e

, 
B

a
tt
e
ry

4
5

2
3

6
P

a
n
e
ra

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
0

.9
4

 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
 9

/1
1
/1

8
 -

 L
u
n
c
h
e
s
, 
Ic

e
d
 T

e
a
, 
S

e
t 
U

p
s

4
5

2
3

7
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

4
4

.0
0

 
C

o
p
ie

r 
P

a
p

e
r 

a
n
d
 P

e
n
s
 -

 C
o
ll 

S
y
s

4
5

2
3

8
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

4
0

.9
5

 
U

n
it
 #

1
0

9
 L

in
e
d
 S

h
o
e
 K

it
s
, 
D

ru
m

s
 B

a
la

n
c
e
d
, 
L

a
b
o
r 

&
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l

4
5

2
3

9
R

iv
e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
4

4
.4

5
 

T
ra

c
k
h
o
e
 C

u
tt
in

g
 B

la
d
e
s
, 
P

o
in

ts
 &

 F
re

ig
h
t

4
5

2
4

0
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,0

4
4

.0
0

 
B

ill
e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 -
 S

e
p
t 
C

y
c
le

 1

4
5

2
4

1
S

h
u
p
e

 &
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

6
2

.4
4

 
C

la
m

p
, 
F

lo
w

 T
u
b
e
 A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

, 
5
0
0

 P
P

D
 K

it
 -

 F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 C

h
lo

ri
n

a
to

r 
P

a
rt

s

4
5

2
4

2
S

H
I 
In

te
rn

a
ti
o
n
a
l

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,5
1

6
.4

0
 

E
x
c
h
a
n
g

e
 O

n
-L

in
e
 P

la
n
 -

 4
0
 U

s
e
rs

 -
 1

 Y
e
a
r

4
5

2
4

3
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,0

5
3

.5
1

 
R

o
c
k
 a

n
d

 G
ra

v
e
l 
H

a
u
lin

g
 t
o

 F
L
T

P
 9

/2
5

/1
8
 -

 9
/2

8
/1

8

4
5

2
4

4
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
7

0
.6

1
 

H
a
n
d
 S

a
n
it
iz

e
r 

W
ip

e
s
, 
D

is
in

fe
c
ta

n
t,

 D
ig

e
s
to

r

4
5

2
4

5
S

ta
n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
6

.9
8

 
C

u
tt
in

g
 W

h
e
e
l,
 O

il

4
5

2
4

6
S

ta
r 

B
o
lt
 &

 S
c
re

w
 C

o
.,
 I

n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
6

.1
6

 
A

ll 
T

h
re

a
d
 R

o
d
 -

 F
L
 C

la
ri
fi
e
r 

G
e
a
r 

B
o

x

4
5

2
4

7
S

ta
te

 o
f 

A
R

 D
e
p
t 
o

f 
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

2
4

.0
0

 
Q

u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 U

n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

4
5

2
4

8
S

tu
a
rt

 C
. 
Ir

b
y
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

2
7

.4
6

 
P

a
rt

s
 -

 A
u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
D

is
c
o
n
n
e

c
t

4
5

2
4

9
T

h
e
 S

o
u
th

e
rn

 C
o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

3
9

.2
2

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 -
 A

le
m

it
e
 P

u
m

p
 (

P
u
m

p
 M

a
in

t 
G

re
a
s
e
 G

u
n
)

4
5

2
5

0
T

ra
c
to

r 
S

u
p

p
ly

 C
re

d
it
 P

la
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
0

.5
6

 
R

y
e
 G

ra
s
s
 S

e
e
d
/W

a
rd

 2
; 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
P

u
m

p
 S

p
ra

y
e
r/

M
a
u
m

e
lle

4
5

2
5

1
T

ru
c
k
p
ro

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

2
1

.8
4

 
U

n
it
 #

1
2

2
 A

ir
 G

a
u
g
e

, 
A

ir
 F

it
ti
n
g
; 
 U

n
it
#
 1

0
7
 B

lo
w

e
r

P
a
g
e
 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
c
to

b
e

r 
3
1

, 
2

0
1

8

4
5

2
5

2
U

n
it
e
d
 L

a
b
o
ra

to
ri

e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

1
5

.4
8

 
M

o
is

tu
re

 B
a

rr
ie

r 
a
n
d
 R

ip
 &

 G
ri
p
 -

 T
V

 C
re

w
s

4
5

2
5

3
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,8
5

7
.3

9
 

P
V

D
F

 E
lb

o
w

s
, 
S

to
ra

g
e
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n
, 
C

h
lo

ri
n

e
 G

a
u
g
e

, 
L
e
a

d
 G

a
s
k
e
t,
 D

ia
p
h
ra

m
 S

e
a
l,
 

T
h
e
rm

o
m

e
te

r 
C

a
s
e
, 
B

u
ff

e
r,

 M
e
th

a
n
o
l,
 F

C
 B

ro
th

4
5

2
5

4
U

B
S

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

7
3

.5
6

 
W

a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
lle

g
e
, 

O
a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
5
-M

ile
, 

H
e
ilm

a
n
/W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
, 
W

h
it
e
 O

a
k

4
5

2
5

5
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 9

,3
8

2
.3

6
 

D
is

p
o
s
a
l 
o
f 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 f

ro
m

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 T
P

 t
o

 T
w

o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

9
/1

7
/1

8
 -

 9
/2

8
/1

8

4
5

2
5

6
A

'T
e
s
t 
C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
5

.0
0

 
E

B
T

 T
e
s
ti
n
g
 -

 1
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
-P

o
s
t 
A

c
c
id

e
n
t

4
5

2
5

7
A

-1
 R

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
1

.6
3

 
T

o
w

e
d
 U

n
it
 #

1
0

9

4
5

2
5

8
A

F
L
A

C
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,8

8
8

.5
8

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 -

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

4
5

2
5

9
A

m
e
ri
c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
5

2
.3

4
 

G
re

a
s
e
 H

a
u
lin

g
 9

/1
4
, 

9
/1

7
 f

ro
m

 F
iv

e
 M

ile
 P

la
n
t

4
5

2
6

0
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,8
7

6
.8

5
 

R
o
c
k
 a

n
d

 G
ra

v
e
l 
d
e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P
 9

/1
1

/1
8
 -

 9
/1

9
/1

8

4
5

2
6

1
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 S

o
d
 &

 T
u
rf

 F
a
rm

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

9
2

.5
9

 
S

o
d
 f

o
r 

R
e
p
a
ir
s
 W

a
rd

s
 0

, 
2

4
5

2
6

2
A

T
&

T
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,1

2
0

.1
7

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 P

h
o
n
e

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

L
T

P

4
5

2
6

3
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 W

a
te

r 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
A

s
s
o
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
6

0
.0

0
 

R
e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
s
 S

p
e
c
ia

lt
y
 C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 1

0
/2

3
-1

0
/2

4
/1

8
 -

 1
0
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s

4
5

2
6

4
B

o
s
to

n
 M

u
tu

a
l 
L
if
e
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

6
9

.4
5

 
S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

4
5

2
6

5
C

E
D

 -
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,5
0

4
.3

9
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
B

o
x
 W

ilc
o
x
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n

4
5

2
6

6
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

6
.5

6
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 V
a
lle

y
 P

S
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 W
 G

e
n
, 
C

C
 B

a
llf

ie
ld

s
 G

e
n
, 
N

e
w

 

B
e
d
fo

rd
 G

e
n
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
 G

e
n
, 

4
5

2
6

7
C

it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

 1
0

,1
0

8
.9

5
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 F

e
e
 -

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
8

4
5

2
6

8
C

it
y
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

 $
  

  
  

 7
3

,4
1

2
.4

5
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 F

e
e
 -

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
8

4
5

2
6

9
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
W

o
rx

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
0

.3
8

 
R

o
to

m
e
te

r 
H

o
u
s
in

g
, 
T

F
E

 O
ri
fi
c
e
 (

W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
 C

h
lo

ri
n

e
)

4
5

2
7

0
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

6
9

.4
0

 
V

a
lv

e
 B

o
x
 A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

s
 -

 W
a
rd

 2

4
5

2
7

1
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
0

.2
1

 
A

s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a

ir
 W

a
rd

 2

4
5

2
7

2
C

u
m

m
in

s
 M

id
-S

o
u
th

 L
L

C
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,3

9
3

.1
9

 
A

n
n
u
a

l 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

to
rs

: 
M

a
y
b
e
lli

n
e
/G

a
llo

w
a
y
, 
H

w
y
 1

0
7

, 
H

w
y
 3

6
5

, 

C
o
u
n
ts

 M
a
s
s
ie

 #
1

, 
F

ro
n
ti
e
r,

 H
ill

 l
a
k
e
, 
R

ix
ie

/T
ra

m
m

e
l,
 Q

u
a
p
a

w
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

4
5

2
7

3
D

a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
9

.0
5

 
C

o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 A

d
m

in

4
5

2
7

4
D

a
v
id

 B
a
rr

y
 S

tr
o
m

5
2

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 R
o
c
k
 R

e
ta

in
in

g
 W

a
ll 

- 
W

a
rd

 3

4
5

2
7

5
D

e
p
t.
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 &

 A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

 1
5

,0
1

6
.1

8
 

S
ta

te
 W

it
h
h
o

ld
in

g
 -

 S
e

p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
8

4
5

2
7

6
D

ig
it
a
l 
P

ri
n
t 
&

 I
m

a
g
in

g
 o

f 
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

1
8

.1
8

 
F

o
rm

s
 P

ri
n
ti
n
g
 -

 L
e
a
v
e
 R

e
q
u

e
s
ts

, 
E

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
C

h
a
n
g
e

 N
o
ti
c
e

4
5

2
7

7
D

o
o
rK

in
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
9

.9
5

 
G

a
te

 C
e

ll 
P

h
o
n
e

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

L
T

P
 8

/2
0

 -
 9

/1
9

/1
8

4
5

2
7

8
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
5

4
.8

7
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
: 
 L

a
w

re
n
c
e
, 
T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
te

r,
 M

a
s
te

rs
 P

la
c
e
, 
R

iv
e
r 

R
u
n
, 
N

o
rf

o
lk

, 
P

a
lis

a
d
e
s
, 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 #
2

, 
C

C
 B

a
llf

ie
ld

s
, 
C

o
u
n

ts
 M

a
s
s
ie

, 
C

o
lli

n
s
 I
n
d
, 

M
a
ra

n
e
s
, 
C

o
u
n

ts
 M

a
s
s
ie

 

#
2
, 
B

o
u
ri

e
s
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 W
o
o
d
s
, 
C

ry
s
ta

l 
B

a
y
, 
B

ri
d
g
e
w

a
y
 #

2
, 

H
w

y
 3

6
5

 

4
5

2
7

9
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,6
1

6
.9

6
 

3
rd

 Q
tr

 S
a
m

p
lin

g
 &

 T
e
s
ti
n
g
 -

 P
e

rm
it
 R

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

4
5

2
8

0
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,6
2

5
.0

0
 

D
e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 -

 S
e
p
t 
C

y
c
le

 4

4
5

2
8

1
F

ir
s
t 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 C

o
o
p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
3

.9
0

 
G

a
p
 C

re
e
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic

P
a
g
e
 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
c
to

b
e

r 
3
1

, 
2

0
1

8

4
5

2
8

2
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
3

2
.6

8
 

U
n
it
 #

9
6

 -
 4

 N
e
w

 T
ir
e
s
, 
W

h
e
e
l 
B

e
a
ri

n
g
, 
F

ro
n
t 
E

n
d
 A

lig
n
m

e
n
t

4
5

2
8

3
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  

  
  

 6
,5

6
2

.9
2

 
B

ill
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 S
e
p
t 
C

y
c
le

 4

4
5

2
8

4
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,5
6

9
.9

2
 

C
le

a
ts

, 
R

iv
e
ts

 (
C

C
T

V
 C

a
m

e
ra

 T
ra

c
k
s
) 

- 
R

e
p
a
ir

 C
U

E
S

 C
a
m

e
ra

 -
 F

re
ig

h
t

4
5

2
8

5
H

o
m

e
 D

e
p
o

t 
C

re
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

2
1

.7
8

 
N

a
ils

, 
P

ly
w

o
o
d
, 

Q
u
ik

re
te

, 
R

a
k
e
, 
T

a
rp

, 
T

ri
m

m
e
r 

L
in

e
, 
O

il,
 C

h
a
rg

e
r

4
5

2
8

6
H

u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,9

8
9

.0
0

 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
R

e
n
ta

l 
- 

W
a
rd

 2

4
5

2
8

7
IC

M
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

3
2

.5
3

 
N

e
w

 B
la

d
e
 -

 W
a
lk

 B
e
h
in

d
 S

a
w

4
5

2
8

8
J
a
c
k
 T

y
le

r 
E

n
g

in
e
e
ri

n
g
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 6

,8
6

5
.5

1
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 F
ly

g
t 
P

u
m

p
 -

 W
ilc

o
x
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n

4
5

2
8

9
J
a
c
k
s
o
n
 C

le
a
n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
9

2
.1

0
 

J
a
n
it
o
ri

a
l 
-S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

- 
L
a
b

, 
A

d
m

in
, 
E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g

4
5

2
9

0
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
2

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 T
P

 t
o

 T
w

o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
4
 L

o
a
d
s
 1

0
/2

-1
0
/5

/1
8

4
5

2
9

1
J
o
s
e
p
h
 T

. 
R

y
e
rs

o
n
 &

 S
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
0

.4
1

 
H

o
t 
R

o
lle

d
 S

te
e
l 
P

la
te

 -
 U

n
it
 #

1
3

8

4
5

2
9

2
K

u
b
o
ta

 T
ra

c
to

r 
C

o
rp

.
 $

  
  

  
 8

7
,9

5
5

.7
2

 
K

X
0
8
0
 E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
- 

R
e
p
la

c
e
 S

to
le

n
 O

n
e
 -

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 A

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 8

/1
4
/1

8
- 

R
e
c
e
iv

e
d
 

$
8

3
,1

6
4

.6
7

 F
ro

m
 I

n
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
S

to
le

n
 E

x
c
a

v
a

to
r

4
5

2
9

3
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

7
7

.7
9

 
Y

e
llo

w
 C

a
u
ti
o
n
 T

a
p
e
, 
R

a
tc

h
e
t,
 M

e
a
s
u
ri
n

g
 T

a
p
e
s
, 
N

it
ri

le
 G

lo
v
e
s

4
5

2
9

4
M

ic
h
a
e
l 
C

la
y
to

n
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
0

3
.0

2
 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
 M

ile
a
g
e

 a
n
d

 P
a
rk

in
g
 -

 W
E

F
T

E
C

 N
e
w

 O
rl
e
a
n
s

4
5

2
9

5
M

r.
 G

re
e
n
 P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
T

u
rf

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

6
5

.0
0

 
T

re
a
t 
C

re
p
e
 M

y
rt

le
 T

re
e
s
 F

L
T

P

4
5

2
9

6
N

L
R

 W
e
ld

in
g
 S

u
p
p
ly

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
8

.4
1

 
O

x
y
g
e
n
, 

A
c
e
ty

le
n
e
, 

A
rg

o
n
, 

A
rg

o
n
/C

O
2
 C

y
lin

d
e
r 

R
e
n
ta

ls

4
5

2
9

7
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

5
3

.7
3

 
L
a
n
y
a
rd

s
, 
C

o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r,

 H
o
t 
C

u
p
s
, 
C

re
a
m

e
r,

 C
a
le

n
d
a

r 
R

e
fi
lls

, 
A

p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t 
B

o
o
k
s

4
5

2
9

8
P

o
s
t 
O

a
k
 A

c
re

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
4

.7
6

 
D

ir
t 
- 

R
e
p
a
ir
s
 W

a
rd

s
 1

, 
3

4
5

2
9

9
D

o
g
g
e

tt
 F

re
ig

h
tl
in

e
r 

o
f 

A
R

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
1

.4
8

 
U

n
it
 #

1
0

7
 -

 D
ri
v
e
r 

S
id

e
 M

ir
ro

r

4
5

3
0

0
P

u
rv

is
 I
n
d
u

s
tr

ie
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

5
6

.3
6

 
T

im
k
e
n
s
 -

 F
L
 C

la
ri
fi
e
r

4
5

3
0

1
R

e
g
io

n
s
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 T

ru
s
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

7
6

.0
0

 
R

ix
ie

 B
o
n
d
 R

e
p
a
y
m

e
n
t-

C
o
lle

c
te

d
 i
n
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r

4
5

3
0

2
R

G
A

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

7
3

.3
1

 
L
e
a
d

e
r 

H
o
s
e
 U

n
it
 #

1
2

2

4
5

3
0

3
R

J
N

 G
ro

u
p
, 

In
c
.

 $
  

  
  

 6
7

,6
3

1
.2

8
 

S
S

E
S

 -
 2

0
1

8
 -

 M
a
n
h
o

le
 I
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
, 
S

m
o
k
e
 T

e
s
ti
n
g
 t
h

ro
u
g
h

 9
/2

1
/1

8

4
5

3
0

4
S

c
o
tt
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

4
.5

6
 

U
n
it
 #

1
1

7
 -

 O
il 

C
h
a
n
g

e

4
5

3
0

5
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
4

5
.5

0
 

B
ill

e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 S
e
p
t 
C

y
c
le

 4

4
5

3
0

6
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,9

3
9

.5
0

 
C

o
n
c
re

te
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
 W

a
rd

s
 1

,2

4
5

3
0

7
S

o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

8
5

.9
9

 
1
4
" 

C
o
n

c
re

te
 S

a
w

 B
la

d
e

4
5

3
0

8
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
3

.7
8

 
M

u
lt
if
o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

, 
B

u
g
 S

p
ra

y

4
5

3
0

9
S

te
p
h

e
n
s
o
n
 O

il 
C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

4
9

.3
5

 
5
5
 G

a
l 
F

la
s
h
 S

o
lv

e
n
t 
- 

P
u
m

p
 M

a
in

t

4
5

3
1

0
T

&
T

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
9

.2
8

 
H

o
s
e
 R

e
p
a

ir
 C

o
u
p
le

r 
- 

C
a
r 

W
a
s
h

4
5

3
1

1
T

e
rm

in
ix

 P
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 C

e
n

te
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
9

.3
6

 
P

e
s
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
- 

M
o
n
th

ly
 S

e
rv

ic
e

4
5

3
1

2
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
5

4
.1

0
 

H
C

L
, 
B

O
D

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

, 
B

O
D

 N
u
tr

ie
n
ts

, 
B

O
D

 B
u
ff

e
r,

 N
it
ri

fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 I
n

h
ib

it
o
r

4
5

3
1

3
U

B
S

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
3

0
.2

0
 

W
a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 M

u
rp

h
y
 D

r,
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 T
P

, 
F

L
T

P
, 
F

L
 L

a
b

4
5

3
1

4
W

a
lk

e
rs

 R
a
d
ia

to
r 

&
 A

u
to

 R
e

p
a
ir

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
4

.3
8

 
U

n
it
 #

1
2

4
 -

 A
/C

 S
e
rv

ic
e

4
5

3
1

5
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

 1
8

,7
5

6
.0

1
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 D

is
p
o
s
a
l 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r

4
5

3
1

6
W

h
o
le

s
a
le

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

8
5

.1
9

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 &
 R

e
p
la

c
e
 A

e
ra

to
rs

 W
e
s
t 
P

o
n
d
 5

-M
ile

4
5

3
1

7
W

in
d
s
tr

e
a
m

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
1

.6
9

 
B

ill
in

g
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n
t 
F

a
x
 L

in
e
 M

o
n
th

ly

P
a
g
e
 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
c
to

b
e

r 
3
1

, 
2

0
1

8

4
5

3
1

8
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

4
/2

0
1

8

4
5

3
1

9
H

e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
8

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

4
/2

0
1

8

4
5

3
2

0
T

h
e
 M

c
H

u
g
h
e

s
 L

a
w

 F
ir
m

, 
P

L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
6

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

re
d
it
o
r 

G
a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

4
/1

8

4
5

3
2

1
U

S
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o

f 
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
0

.7
3

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
S

tu
d
e

n
t 
L
o

a
n
 G

a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t-

 P
a

y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

4
/1

8

4
5

3
2

2
N

L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
.9

3
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 -

 1
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 -

 P
a

y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

4
/2

0
1

8

4
5

3
2

3
O

C
S

E
 C

le
a
ri

n
g
h
o

u
s
e
 S

D
U

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

0
4

.0
0

 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 -
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

4
/2

0
1

8

A
F

-2
1

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,7

1
0

.3
1

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

4
/2

0
1

8

N
A

T
-2

1
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,6
7

6
.3

1
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

4
/2

0
1

8

P
R

-2
1

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  

  
  

 3
7

,9
9

8
.4

1
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

4
/2

0
1

8

4
5

3
2

4
A

-1
 R

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
4

.2
5

 
W

in
c
h
 O

u
t 
- 

U
n
it
 #

1
1

3

4
5

3
2

5
A

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

2
3

.1
6

 
T

e
s
t 
3
 R

P
Z

's
 a

n
d

 A
n
n
u
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 I
c
e
 M

a
c
h
in

e

4
5

3
2

6
A

lle
g
ra

 P
ri
n
t 
&

 I
m

a
g
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
1

2
.1

1
 

L
id

s
 (

1
0
5
0

) 
- 

M
a
in

ta
in

 Y
O

U
R

 D
ra

in

4
5

3
2

7
A

R
 D

e
p
t 
o

f 
E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
5

.0
0

 
O

ff
ic

e
 C

h
a
ir

4
5

3
2

8
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
4

9
.3

5
 

G
ra

v
e
l 
&

 S
to

n
e

 D
e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P
 &

 2
9
th

 S
t.
 9

/2
0
 &

 9
/2

6
/1

8

4
5

3
2

9
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
p
t 
o

f 
L
a
b

o
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

.0
0

 
1
-Y

e
a
r 

R
e
n
e
w

a
l 
E

le
c
tr

ic
ia

n
's

 L
ic

e
n
s
e
 -

 U
e
k
m

a
n

4
5

3
3

0
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
L
e
a

g
u
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

.0
0

 
R

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 F

u
n
d
 S

e
m

in
a
r 

1
1
/2

/1
8
 -

 2
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s

4
5

3
3

1
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 O

n
e
-C

a
ll 

S
y
s
te

m
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
3

6
.3

5
 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

F
e
e
/O

c
to

b
e

r 
C

a
ll 

F
e
e

4
5

3
3

2
A

s
p
h
a
lt
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,9
5

1
.5

2
 

C
o
ld

 M
ix

 d
e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 2

9
th

 S
tr

e
e
t

4
5

3
3

3
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,2

0
0

.2
3

 
G

a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 G

a
p
 C

re
e
k
 G

e
n
, 
F

L
T

P
, 
F

L
 L

a
b
, 

7
0
1

 W
 2

9
th

, 
C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l 
G

e
n
, 

D
ix

ie
 P

S
 G

e
n
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 G

e
n

4
5

3
3

4
C

h
a
n
g

e
 C

e
n
te

r 
fo

r 
H

e
a
lt
h

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
5

1
.5

0
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 C

lin
ic

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
- 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
8

4
5

3
3

5
C

o
lo

n
ia

l 
L
if
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

3
2

.8
3

 
S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

4
5

3
3

6
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
9

7
.4

9
 

R
e
p
a
ir

s
: 
 H

y
m

a
x
 C

-P
lg

, 
T

ru
m

b
u
ll 

W
re

n
c
h
e
s
 w

/C
a
s
e
 W

a
rd

 5
; 
P

V
C

 A
d
a
p
te

rs
 W

a
rd

 

1

4
5

3
3

7
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
2

2
.2

2
 

S
u
rf

a
c
e
 R

e
p
a

ir
s
: 
 W

a
rd

s
 5

, 
3

, 
2
, 
1

4
5

3
3

8
D

a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
6

.9
5

 
C

o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 -

 C
S

 &
 E

4
5

3
3

9
D

e
tc

o
 I
n
d

u
s
tr

ie
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

8
9

.5
2

 
3
0
 G

a
llo

n
s
 S

u
p
e
r 

S
o
lv

e
n
t 
- 

P
M

4
5

3
4

0
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 8

,8
1

4
.5

1
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
: 
 W

h
 O

a
k
 T

P
, 
L
a

g
o
o
n

s
, 
B

a
r 

S
c
re

e
n
, 

S
tr

u
c
tu

re
; 
C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l,
 A

u
s
ti
n
 

L
a
k
e
s

4
5

3
4

1
E

Z
 A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

1
2

.0
0

 
E

Z
P

L
C

 B
a
s
e
 &

 O
u
tp

u
t 
M

o
d
u
le

 -
 O

m
n
i 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
C

h
a
p
e
l 
R

id
g
e

4
5

3
4

2
F

e
d
E

x
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

6
.5

4
 

C
o
lle

c
t 
G

ro
u
n
d

 F
re

ig
h
t,
 S

h
ip

 L
o

a
n
e
r 

C
a
m

e
ra

 t
o
 C

u
e
s

4
5

3
4

3
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,8
1

2
.7

8
 

4
 T

ir
e
s
 -

 F
ro

n
t 
E

n
d
 L

o
a
d
e

r

4
5

3
4

4
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  

  
  

 9
,8

9
3

.5
2

 
B

ill
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 S
e
p
t 
C

y
c
le

 5

4
5

3
4

5
H

a
rp

e
r 

S
h

e
e
t 
M

e
ta

l
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

9
.2

7
 

W
e
ld

 -
 T

re
n
c
h
 B

o
x
 R

e
p
a
ir

4
5

3
4

6
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

0
8

.5
9

 
P

o
p
p
e

t 
R

e
ta

in
e
r;

 D
ia

p
h
ra

g
m

 B
o
d
y
 O

-R
in

g
 -

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 C
h
lo

ri
n

a
to

r 
R

e
p
a
ir

4
5

3
4

7
In

te
rs

ta
te

 T
ir
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
4

.7
5

 
U

n
it
#
1
1

7
 -

 U
s
e
d
 T

ir
e

4
5

3
4

8
J
im

's
 C

ra
n
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

6
0

.0
0

 
R

e
n
ta

l 
(M

in
 T

im
e
) 

2
8
 T

o
n
 C

ra
n
e
 -

 S
e
t 

G
e
a
r 

B
o

x
 F

L
 #

1

4
5

3
4

9
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,6
8

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 T
P

 t
o

 T
w

o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
6
 L

o
a
d
s
 1

0
/9

-1
0
/1

2
/1

8

P
a
g
e
 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
c
to

b
e

r 
3
1

, 
2

0
1

8

4
5

3
5

0
N

o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

2
4

.8
1

 
S

ilv
e
r 

S
a
fe

ty
 G

la
s
s
e
s
, 
H

a
rd

 H
a
ts

4
5

3
4

1
O

ff
ic

e
 D

e
p
o

t
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

2
.2

5
 

L
u
m

b
a
r 

B
a

c
k
 S

u
p
p
o

rt
, 
C

le
a
r 

B
a

g
s

4
5

3
5

2
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,4
4

1
.3

3
 

C
o
n
c
e
n
tr

ic
 D

o
g
h
o

u
s
e
 C

o
n
e

, 
2
' R

is
e
r,

 1
.5

' C
o
n
e
, 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 R
in

g
, 
M

a
n
h
o

le
s
- 

W
a
rd

 

2
 R

e
p
a

ir
s

4
5

3
5

3
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
7

5
.7

3
 

P
e
n
s
, 
B

in
d
in

g
 C

o
m

b
s
, 
S

ti
c
k
y
 N

o
te

s
, 
P

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
S

a
fe

, 
2
 T

B
 P

o
rt

a
b
le

 H
a
rd

 D
ri
v
e
; 

C
re

a
m

e
r,

 I
n
k
 C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
P

a
p
e
r 

P
a
d
s
, 
G

lu
e
, 
F

ile
 F

o
ld

e
rs

, 
A

p
p
t 
B

o
o
k
; 
S

h
a
rp

ie
s
, 

C
a
le

n
d
a

r

4
5

3
5

4
S

a
fe

ty
-K

le
e
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

2
4

.4
8

 
H

e
a
v
y
 W

e
ig

h
t 
O

il 
a
n
d

 W
a
te

r 
M

a
t 
to

 C
le

a
n
 U

p
 O

il 
S

p
ill

4
5

3
5

5
S

o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
7

.4
3

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 P
a
rt

s
 -

 F
o
rc

e
 M

a
in

 -
 W

a
rd

 5

4
5

3
5

6
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,4
7

2
.6

0
 

P
o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

, 
O

d
o
r 

D
ig

e
s
te

r,
 S

c
ru

b
s
 i
n
 a

 B
u
c
k
e
t,
 P

T
1
0
0
 T

u
b
 &

 T
ile

, 
T

it
a
n
iu

m
 T

 

C
o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
te

4
5

3
5

7
U

.S
. 
L
a
n

d
s
c
a
p
e

 $
  

  
  

 1
8

,8
4

5
.2

1
 

S
o
d
 &

 S
p
ri
n

k
le

r 
R

e
p
a
ir
 P

a
lis

a
d
e
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n
; 
A

s
p
h
a
lt
 S

tr
e
e
t 
d

u
e
 t
o

 I
n
n
o

v
a
ti
o
n
 

H
u
b
 R

e
ro

u
te

4
5

3
5

8
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
9

.6
9

 
C

h
lo

ri
n

e
 G

a
u
g
e

4
5

3
5

9
V

e
ri
z
o
n
 W

ir
e
le

s
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,4
4

9
.0

1
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

e
ll 

P
h
o
n
e

 U
s
a
g
e
; 

N
e
w

 i
P

a
d
 P

ro
 &

 C
a
s
e
 f

o
r 

D
ir
e
c
to

r

4
5

3
6

0
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

 1
1

,2
1

8
.1

0
 

D
is

p
o
s
a
l 
o
f 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 f

ro
m

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 T
P

 t
o

 T
w

o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

1
0
/1

/1
8
 -

 1
0
/1

5
/1

8

4
5

3
6

1
W

e
b
 L

u
b
ri

c
a
ti
o
n
, 
In

c
./
J
if
fy

 L
u
b

e
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
5

1
.2

2
 

U
n
it
 #

1
1

9
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e
; 
U

n
it
 #

1
2

4
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-1
3

C
e
n
te

n
n
ia

l 
B

a
n
k
 C

re
d
it
 C

a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

4
1

.8
5

 
D

is
h
w

a
s
h
e
r 

P
a

rt
s
/L

a
b

; 
G

a
te

w
a
y
 D

e
v
ic

e
s
/P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n
s
;S

e
p
t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

L
u
n
c
h
e
s
; 
U

n
it
 #

1
1

9
 D

ri
v
e
r'
s
 S

id
e
 M

ir
ro

r

4
3

5
6

2
A

-1
 R

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
8

.2
8

 
U

n
it
 #

1
0

3
 T

o
w

e
d
; 
U

n
it
 #

1
2

0
 W

in
c
h
 O

u
t

4
5

3
6

3
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 5

,4
3

0
.9

9
 

S
to

n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
D

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P
 &

 2
9
th

 S
t.

4
5

3
6

4
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 C

o
p
ie

r 
C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

8
.0

4
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 -

 L
a
b

4
5

3
6

5
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
p
t 
o

f 
H

e
a
lt
h

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
5

.0
0

 
A

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

E
x
a
m

 &
 L

ic
e
n
s
e
 a

s
 P

lu
m

b
in

g
 I
n

s
p
e
c
to

r 
- 

Q
u
a
lls

4
5

3
6

6
A

T
&

T
 M

o
b
ili

ty
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
7

9
.8

5
 

W
ir
e
le

s
s
 f

o
r 

S
u
rv

e
y
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
&

 S
C

A
D

A
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n

4
5

3
6

7
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

2
2

.3
5

 
5
-M

ile
 S

C
A

D
A

 p
a
rt

s
 -

 2
0
1

8
 B

u
d
g
e

te
d
 I

te
m

4
5

3
6

8
B

&
B

 M
a
te

ri
a
l 
C

o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
.1

6
 

T
o
p
 S

o
il 

- 
W

a
rd

 3

4
5

3
6

9
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
A

R
 W

a
te

r
 $

  
  

  
 4

1
,4

8
3

.4
2

 
W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
B

ill
in

g
 F

e
e
s
 -

 B
o
o
k
e
d
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

J
/E

 9
-3

6

4
5

3
7

0
C

in
ta

s
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
7

.7
8

 
F

ir
s
t 
A

id
 C

a
b
in

e
ts

 R
e
fi
lle

d
 -

 L
a
b
, 
O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
, 
P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t

4
5

3
7

1
C

it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
4

.8
6

 
C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
F

ir
e
 &

 P
o
lic

e
 F

e
e
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 P

e
ri
o

d
 A

u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1

8

4
5

3
7

2
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
6

.8
4

 
W

a
rd

 3
 R

e
p
a
ir

 -
 C

P
L
G

, 
C

o
n
c
x
 C

I/
P

V
C

4
5

3
7

3
C

ri
s
t 
E

n
g
in

e
e
rs

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

 2
4

,2
6

0
.0

0
 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

P
e
ri

o
d
 -

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 D
iv

e
rs

io
n
 t
o

 W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
 (

R
e
v
ie

w
 &

 

U
p
d
a
te

 S
e
w

e
r 

S
y
s
te

m
 H

y
d
ra

u
lic

 M
o
d
e
l/
S

c
h
e
m

a
ti
c
 D

e
s
ig

n
)

4
5

3
7

4
D

a
n
a
 S

a
fe

ty
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
2

.1
3

 
U

n
in

s
ta

ll 
L
a
p

to
p
 S

ta
n
d

 f
ro

m
 U

n
it
 #

 1
0
3

4
5

3
7

5
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

3
2

.4
3

 
C

a
b
le

 G
la

n
d
s
, 
N

e
tw

o
rk

 S
w

it
c
h
, 
F

u
s
e
 C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
R

e
s
is

to
r 

K
it
, 
1
 O

h
m

 R
e
s
is

to
r

4
5

3
7

6
D

ig
it
a
l 
P

ri
n
t 
&

 I
m

a
g
in

g
 o

f 
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
3

.3
5

 
P

ri
n
ti
n
g
 -

 V
e

h
ic

le
 C

h
e
c
k
lis

ts
 a

n
d

 A
d
j 
S

lip
s

4
5

3
7

7
D

L
T

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s
, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,5
2

2
.9

6
 

M
u
lt
iu

s
e
r 

S
u
b

s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 R

e
n

e
w

a
l 
- 

A
rc

h
. 
E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
 C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n

P
a
g
e
 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
c
to

b
e

r 
3
1

, 
2

0
1

8

4
5

3
7

8
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 1
3

,3
0

0
.0

3
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 5

-M
i 
#
1
, 

In
fl
u
e
n
t,

G
a
te

, 
S

o
u
th

; 
T

ra
m

m
e
l 
R

d
, 
M

a
rc

h
e
', 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

D
r,

 

R
ix

ie
/H

w
y
 1

6
1

, 
M

id
S

ta
te

, 
C

h
a
p
e

l 
R

id
g
e
, 

M
c
A

lm
o
n
t,
 H

ill
 L

a
k
e
, 
Q

u
a
p
a

w
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 

G
rd

n
s
 R

d
, 
E

u
re

k
a
/J

u
d
y
, 
E

u
re

k
a
/4

6
th

4
5

3
7

9
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,3
9

3
.0

8
 

3
rd

 Q
tr

 S
a
m

p
lin

g
 &

 T
e
s
ti
n
g
 -

 F
L
T

P
 &

 M
M

T
P

 D
M

R
 R

e
p
o
rt

in
g
; 
 P

e
rm

it
 R

q
m

ts
 

T
e
s
ti
n
g
, 
P

h
o
s
p
h
o
ru

s
, 
N

it
ra

te
+

N
it
ri

te
 m

o
n
th

ly
 F

L
T

P

4
5

3
8

0
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

5
0

.0
0

 
D

e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 -

 S
e
p
t 
C

y
c
le

 7

4
5

3
8

1
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
5

2
.9

6
 

3
 T

ir
e
s
 -

 U
n
it
 #

1
1

1

4
5

3
8

2
F

u
e
lm

a
n

 $
  

  
  

 1
3

,5
5

5
.9

1
 

G
a
s
o
lin

e
 &

 D
ie

s
e
l 
fo

r 
U

ti
lit

y
 V

e
h
ic

le
s
 -

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
8

4
5

3
8

3
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  

  
 1

8
,4

8
0

.7
1

 
B

ill
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 S
e
p
t 
C

y
c
le

 7
; 

S
e
p
t 
C

y
c
le

 9

4
5

3
8

4
H

a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
6

.5
5

 
O

p
s
 M

is
c
 T

o
o
ls

/S
u
p
p
lie

s
: 
C

a
b
le

 T
ie

s
, 
N

e
e
d

le
 N

o
s
e
 P

lie
rs

, 
D

ia
g
o
n

a
l 
C

u
tt
e
rs

, 
O

-

R
in

g
 A

s
s
t,
 B

ra
s
s
 &

 S
ta

in
le

s
s
 T

u
b
e
 B

ru
s
h
 K

it
, 
R

a
tc

h
e
ti
n
g
 C

u
tt

e
r,

 C
ri
m

p
in

g
 T

o
o
k
, 

G
o
ri
lla

 G
lu

e
, 
F

is
h
 T

a
p
e
, 
e
tc

4
5

3
8

5
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

2
0

.2
3

 
U

n
it
 #

1
2

2
 -

 Q
u
ic

k
 D

is
c
o
n
n
e

c
ts

4
5

3
8

6
H

ilb
u
rn

, 
C

a
lh

o
o
n

, 
H

a
rp

e
r,

 P
ru

n
is

k
i 
&

 C
a
lh

o
u
n

, 
L
td

.
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,6

1
2

.0
0

 
L
e
g
a

l 
R

e
ta

in
e
r 

a
n
d
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

4
5

3
8

7
H

o
llo

w
a
y
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
, 
S

u
rv

e
y
in

g
 &

 C
iv

il 
D

e
s
ig

n
, 
P

L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 5

,0
2

0
.0

0
 

R
o
u
ti
n
g
 S

u
rv

e
y
s
 F

o
rc

e
 M

a
in

 a
t 

C
o
u
n
tr

y
 C

lu
b
 P

k
w

y
 &

 W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
 C

ro
s
s
in

g

4
5

3
8

8
D

ia
m

o
n
d
 S

ta
te

 L
a
w

n
 L

L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
0

.0
0

 
S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

- 
D

it
c
h
 M

o
w

in
g
 F

L
T

P

4
5

3
8

9
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
2

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 T
P

 t
o

 T
w

o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
4
 L

o
a
d
s
 1

0
/1

6
-1

0
/1

9
/1

8

4
5

3
9

0
J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

8
4

.5
5

 
U

n
it
#
1
0

3
 R

e
p
a

ir
 C

o
o
le

r 
L
in

e
, 
A

n
ti
fr

e
e
z
e
; 
#
1

3
1
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e
; 
#
1

2
0
 P

o
w

e
r 

S
te

e
ri
n

g
 

P
u
m

p
, 
F

lu
id

4
5

3
9

1
J
u
s
ti
n
 S

h
a
h
a

n
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

1
.2

2
 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
 M

e
a
ls

 -
 4

-D
a
y
 T

ra
in

in
g
 O

p
e
ra

to
r 

C
la

s
s
 I
I

4
5

3
9

2
K

e
rr

 P
a
p
e
r 

&
 S

u
p
p
ly

 C
o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

9
5

.0
1

 
P

re
s
to

 P
o
p
 U

p
s
, 
T

o
ile

t 
P

a
p
e
r,

 T
ra

s
h
 B

a
g
s
, 
C

-F
o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

 

4
5

3
9

3
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
1

8
.0

0
 

G
re

e
n
 M

a
rk

in
g
 P

a
in

t,
 G

lo
v
e
s

4
5

3
9

4
M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
P

la
n

 $
  

  
  

 7
1

,0
0

5
.0

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 H

e
a

lt
h
 I
n

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r,

 2
0
1
8
 

4
5

3
9

5
M

u
n
ic

ip
a
lH

2
O

.c
o
m

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

5
0

.0
0

 
R

is
k
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
/M

o
n
th

ly
 F

e
e

4
5

3
9

6
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
2

5
.4

0
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
: 
 W

ilc
o
x
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n

4
5

3
9

7
N

o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

0
3

.7
0

 
C

a
lib

ra
te

 O
2
 S

e
n
s
o
rs

4
5

3
9

8
B

B
V

A
 C

o
m

p
a
s
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
8

.5
3

 
U

n
it
#
 1

3
3
 -

 R
e
p
a
ir
 C

P
R

 V
a
c
c
o
n

4
5

3
9

9
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

9
1

.2
3

 
M

a
n
h
o

le
 C

o
v
e
r 

W
a
rd

 1
; 
D

o
g
h
o

u
s
e
 W

a
rd

 3

4
5

4
0

0
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
1

9
.0

3
 

S
h
re

d
d
e
r,

 F
a
x
 T

o
n
e
r,

 D
ru

m
 U

n
it
 F

a
x
, 
C

o
ff

e
e
, 
P

o
s
t 
It
s
, 
K

le
e
n
e

x
, 
A

P
C

 B
a
tt
e
ry

 

B
a
c
k
 U

p
, 
L
a

p
to

p
 C

a
s
e

4
5

4
0

1
P

ip
e
 &

 T
u
b
e
 S

u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
0

.6
6

 
U

n
it
 #

1
3

8
 I
n
s
ta

ll 
R

e
e
l

4
5

4
0

2
P

o
ly

te
c
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 6

,8
3

7
.6

5
 

3
,0

0
0

 L
b

s
. 

P
o

ly
m

e
r 

F
L

T
P

4
5

4
0

3
P

o
s
t 
O

a
k
 A

c
re

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
7

.3
8

 
D

ir
t 
- 

R
e
p
a
ir
s
 W

a
rd

 2

4
5

4
0

4
P

u
rv

is
 I
n
d
u

s
tr

ie
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

5
7

.7
8

 
T

im
k
e
n
s
 -

 B
e
a
ri

n
g
s
 f

o
r 

F
L
 F

in
a
l 
C

la
ri
fi
e
r

4
5

4
0

5
R

iv
e
rb

e
n
d
 A

ir
 C

o
n
d
it
io

n
in

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

0
1

.0
9

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 -
 C

o
n
ta

c
to

r 
D

a
m

a
g
e
d

 b
y
 A

n
ts

 n
o
t 

c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 W

a
rr

a
n
ty

4
5

4
0

6
S

a
f-

T
-G

lo
v
e
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

2
7

.3
2

 
G

lo
v
e
s
 P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

4
5

4
0

7
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
 5

0
,3

3
3

.0
8

 
B

ill
e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 S
e
p
t 
C

y
c
le

s
 7

 &
 9

4
5

4
0

8
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
8

4
.9

2
 

S
to

n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
D

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P
 

P
a
g
e
 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
c
to

b
e

r 
3
1

, 
2

0
1

8

4
5

4
0

9
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

4
5

.2
5

 
B

u
g
 S

p
ra

y
, 
P

e
n
e
tr

a
ti
n
g
 L

u
b
ri

c
a
n
t,
 P

o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

4
5

4
1

0
T

e
rm

in
ix

 P
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 C

e
n

te
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
9

.3
6

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 P

e
s
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

4
5

4
1

1
U

n
d
e
rc

a
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

0
1

.5
0

 
U

n
it
 #

1
2

4
 -

 R
e
p
la

c
e
 F

ro
n
t 
D

is
c
 R

o
to

rs
, 
F

ro
n
t 
&

 R
e
a
r 

D
is

c
 P

a
d
s

4
5

4
1

2
V

e
ri
z
o
n
 C

o
n

n
e
c
t 
F

le
e
t 
U

S
A

 L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

9
0

.0
0

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 V

e
h
ic

le
 T

ra
c
k
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 -

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
B

ill
in

g

4
5

4
1

3
W

a
lk

e
r 

P
ro

c
e
s
s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

2
0

.4
8

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 S
h
im

 S
e
ts

 #
3
 F

in
a
l 
C

la
ri
fi
e
r 

F
L
T

P

4
5

4
1

4
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,5
2

9
.4

6
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 D

u
m

p
s
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 V

a
c
c
o
n
s
, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
, 
5
-M

i,
 F

L
T

P
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

4
5

4
1

5
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/2

8
/2

0
1

8

4
5

4
1

6
H

e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
8

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/2

8
/2

0
1

8

4
5

4
1

7
T

h
e
 M

c
H

u
g
h
e

s
 L

a
w

 F
ir
m

, 
P

L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
6

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

re
d
it
o
r 

G
a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/2

8
/1

8

4
5

4
1

8
U

S
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o

f 
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
0

.2
5

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
S

tu
d
e

n
t 
L
o

a
n
 G

a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t-

 P
a

y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/2

8
/1

8

4
5

4
1

9
N

L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
.9

3
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 -

 1
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 -

 P
a

y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/2

8
/2

0
1

8

4
5

4
2

0
O

C
S

E
 C

le
a
ri

n
g
h
o

u
s
e
 S

D
U

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

0
4

.0
0

 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 -
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/2

8
/2

0
1

8

A
F

-2
2

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,7

1
0

.3
1

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/2

8
/2

0
1

8

N
A

T
-2

2
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,6
7

6
.3

1
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/2

8
/2

0
1

8

P
R

-2
2

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  

  
  

 4
3

,6
5

8
.3

8
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/2

8
/2

0
1

8

4
5

4
2

1
A

-1
 R

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
1

.6
3

 
U

n
it
 #

1
1

2
 -

 T
o
w

 f
ro

m
 F

ro
n
t

4
5

4
2

2
A

D
E

Q
/W

W
L
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
O

p
e
ra

to
r 

C
la

s
s
 3

 T
e
s
t 
F

e
e
 -

 2
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
  
V

 O
 I
 D

  
V

 O
 I
 D

  
V

 O
 I
 D

4
5

4
2

3
A

m
e
ri
c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

3
0

.5
6

 
1
5
0
0

 G
a
l 
G

re
a
s
e
 H

a
u
lin

g

4
5

4
2

4
A

T
&

T
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

6
6

.2
6

 
D

a
ta

 C
o
m

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 F

L
T

P
, 
C

it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 &

 C
A

W

4
5

4
2

5
B

e
n
tc

o
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

0
0

.0
0

 
3
 M

ic
ro

L
o
g

ix
 P

ro
c
e
s
s
o
rs

 -
 G

a
te

s
 F

L
, 
W

O
, 
M

a
u
m

4
5

4
2

6
B

o
s
to

n
 M

u
tu

a
l 
L
if
e
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

6
9

.4
5

 
S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

4
5

4
2

7
C

it
y
 o

f 
S

h
e
rw

o
o
d

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
5

.0
0

 
P

e
rm

it
 -

 W
a
rd

 0

4
5

4
2

8
C

la
rk

 H
y
d
ra

u
lic

 S
e
rv

ic
e
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

3
1

.2
0

 
W

h
e
e
l 
R

e
x
 C

h
a
in

 (
2
) 

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 f

o
r 

P
ip

e
 C

u
tt

e
rs

4
5

4
2

9
D

a
rr

e
ll 

R
. 
S

a
n
s
o
m

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
, 
T

ro
u
b
le

s
h
o
o
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 -

 O
c
to

b
e

r

4
5

4
3

0
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
4

.5
8

 
2
 M

o
d
e
m

s
 -

 O
m

n
i 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
C

h
a
p
e
l 
R

id
g
e

4
5

4
3

1
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 1
9

,8
8

9
.9

3
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
a
s
t/
W

e
s
t,
 O

s
a
g
e
 H

ill
s
/F

a
lls

, 
O

d
o
m

/B
l 
M

tn
, 
N

e
w

 

B
e
d
fo

rd
, 
M

a
u
m

 V
a
lle

y
, 
R

ix
ie

 R
d
, 
R

ix
ie

/L
u

c
k
y
, 
P

o
n
c
a
, 
N

a
y
lo

r,
 5

-M
i 
N

, 
M

a
u
m

 P
S

 

#
4
 &

 #
2
 &

3
, 
M

a
u
m

 M
a
in

, 
M

u
rp

h
y
 D

r,
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l,
 M

a
u
m

 M
a
in

t/
T

ra
in

, 
M

a
u
m

 

E
q
,S

u
rg

e
, 
A

e
r,

 D
u
ra

n
g
o

, 
R

id
g
e
la

n
d
/O

d
o
m

, 
R

id
g
e
la

n
d
 P

S
, 
D

ia
m

o
n
d
 P

t

4
5

4
3

2
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
6

.5
4

 
U

n
it
 #

1
0

7
 R

e
p
a

ir
 F

la
t

4
5

4
3

3
G

re
e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

7
8

.1
1

 
3
0
0
 G

a
llo

n
s
 D

ie
s
e
l

4
5

4
3

4
H

a
ll 

T
a
n
k
 C

o
.,
 L

L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

7
9

.2
9

 
1
4
' F

ib
e
rg

la
s
 G

a
u
g
e

 P
o
le

 -
 5

-M
i 
E

ff
lu

e
n
t

4
5

4
3

5
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,1
7

6
.6

7
 

C
a
b
le

 A
s
s
e
m

b
ly

s
 1

2
 P

in
 &

 8
 P

in
 -

 C
u
e
 T

V
 P

a
rt

s
  
R

e
m

o
te

 T
ra

n
s
m

it
te

r

4
5

4
3

6
J
im

's
 C

ra
n
e
 R

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

6
0

.0
0

 
2
8
 T

o
n
 M

in
im

u
m

 R
e
n
ta

l 
to

 P
u
ll 

G
e
a
r 

B
o

x
 a

t 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e

4
5

4
3

7
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,9
9

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

W
W

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 -

 1
3
 L

o
a
d
s
 1

0
/2

3
/1

8
 -

 1
0
/2

9
/1

8

4
5

4
3

8
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

2
4

.1
5

 
T

ra
ff

ic
 S

ig
n
s

4
5

4
3

9
L
e
g
a

l 
S

h
ie

ld
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

9
.5

5
 

P
re

p
a
id

 L
e

g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
-E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

P
a
g
e
 8



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
c
to

b
e

r 
3
1

, 
2

0
1

8

4
5

4
4

0
L
e
v
y
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
1

7
.5

5
 

F
lo

w
a
b
le

 F
ill

 -
 W

a
rd

 1

4
5

4
4

1
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

in
w

a
te

r 
C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,7
2

3
.9

1
 

R
u
b
b
e

r 
C

o
u
p
lin

g
s
, 
P

ip
e

4
5

4
4

2
M

ik
e
 B

e
a
s
le

y
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
1

7
.6

6
 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
 M

ile
a
g
e

 a
n
d

 M
e
a
ls

 -
 O

p
e
ra

to
r 

C
la

s
s
 T

ra
in

in
g
 1

0
/1

5
 -

 1
0
/1

8

4
5

4
4

3
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 $

  
  

  
 2

8
,1

8
6

.9
0

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
F

L
T

P
, 
L
a

b
, 
F

L
 B

lo
w

e
r,

 F
L
 S

lu
d
g
e

 L
a
g

o
o
n
, 

F
L
 P

l 
M

a
in

t,
 

M
a
ry

la
n
d
 E

, 
H

a
rr

is
 I
n
d
 P

k
, 
C

y
p
re

s
s
 X

in
g
, 
W

h
 O

a
k
 G

a
te

, 
3
8
1
2

B
, 
3
9
2

4
B

, 
3
8
0

4
B

 

N
o
n
a
, 

F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

X
in

g
, 
L

a
k
e
w

o
o
d

, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
B

a
u
c
u
m

 I
n
d
, 

F
L
 A

d
m

in
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
ll,

 

D
ix

ie
, 
L
a

n
s
b
ro

o
k
/H

o
lt
 R

d
, 
G

a
llo

w
a
y
/M

a
y
b
e
lli

n
e
, 
I4

4
0
 I

n
d
 P

k
, 
H

w
y
 1

0
7

 P
S

, 

M
a
ry

la
n
d
 P

l,
 P

in
e
tr

e
e
 P

t,
 D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
F

L
 C

S
&

 E
n
g

4
5

4
4

4
N

o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
1

.6
6

 
R

a
in

 S
u
it
 f

o
r 

In
s
p
e
c
to

r

4
5

4
4

5
O

'R
e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
2

5
.7

0
 

U
n
it
 #

1
3

8
 S

te
e
ri

n
g
 W

h
e
e
l 
C

o
v
e
r,

 H
e
x
 K

e
y
s
 U

n
it
 #

1
1

9
, 
U

n
it
 #

1
1

8
 4

-W
a
y
 L

u
g

 

W
re

n
c
h
, 
U

n
it
 #

1
3

6
 W

ip
e
s
, 
F

lo
o
r 

M
a
ts

, 
S

h
o
p
 T

o
w

e
ls

, 
F

ix
-a

-F
la

t

4
5

4
4

6
O

ff
ic

e
 D

e
p
o

t
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
8

1
.5

1
 

T
o
n
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
, 

P
o
s
t-

It
 N

o
te

s
, 
L
y
s
o
l 
S

p
ra

y
, 
C

lo
ro

x
 W

ip
e
s

4
5

4
4

7
P

a
n
e
ra

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
0

.2
0

 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
 1

0
/9

/1
8
 -

 L
u
n
c
h
e
s
, 
Ic

e
d
 T

e
a
, 
S

e
t 
U

p
s

4
5

4
4

8
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

8
2

.6
5

 
W

a
rd

 3
 R

e
p
a
ir

 -
 6

0
x
6
0
 T

o
p
, 
S

to
rm

 R
in

g
 &

 C
o
v
e
r

4
5

4
4

9
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
5

.4
9

 
S

h
re

d
d
e
r,

 T
o
n
e
r,

 P
e
n
s
, 
P

o
s
t-

It
s

4
5

4
5

0
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,0

4
4

.0
0

 
B

ill
e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
C

y
c
le

 1

4
5

4
5

1
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
6

.8
6

 
F

ir
e
 A

n
t 
K

ill
e
r

4
5

4
5

2
S

ta
r 

B
o
lt
 &

 S
c
re

w
 C

o
.,
 I

n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
7

.9
5

 
S

ta
in

le
s
s
 S

c
re

w
s
, 
A

s
s
o
rt

m
e
n
t 
fo

r 
P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 S

to
c
k
 (

H
e
x
 C

a
p
 S

c
re

w
s
, 

F
la

t 
W

a
s
h
e
rs

, 
L
o
c
k
 W

a
s
h
e
rs

, 
F

in
is

h
 N

u
ts

, 
e
tc

.)

4
5

4
5

3
T

C
 P

ri
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
1

.8
3

 
1

0
0

0
 M

a
in

ta
in

 Y
o
u
r 

D
ra

in
 B

ro
c
h
u
re

s

4
5

4
5

4
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
1

6
.7

8
 

A
m

m
o
n
ia

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

, 
F

C
 B

ro
th

4
5

4
5

5
W

h
o
le

s
a
le

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

1
8

.1
4

 
M

u
lt
iW

ir
e
 T

e
rm

in
a
to

rs
, 
L
im

it
 S

w
it
c
h
 A

rm
s
/H

e
a
d
s
, 
F

lo
o
d
lig

h
t,
 1

/2
 H

u
b
s
, 
B

la
n
k
 

C
o
v
e
rs

P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/3
0
/1

8
 $

  
  

 1
1

4
,3

0
7

.2
3

 
(P

a
id

 o
n

 1
0
/2

/1
8
)

P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

4
/1

8
 $

  
  

 1
1

6
,1

1
3

.9
0

 

P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/3

0
/1

8
 $

  
  

 1
3

1
,2

6
4

.7
9

 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
.0

0
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 F

e
e
 f

o
r 

E
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

 D
e
p
o
s
it
 o

f 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

A
D

F
A

-L
o
a
n

 P
a
y
m

e
n
ts

2
4

4
,3

2
1

.2
8

$
  

  
  

M
o
n
th

ly
 L

o
a

n
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 D
ra

ft
e
d
 f

ro
m

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t

2
0
1
6

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 F

u
n
d

1
7

7
,2

2
5

.7
2

$
  

  
  

T
o
ta

l 
D

is
b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
ts

 F
ro

m
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t

T
O

T
A

L
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

1
,8

0
6

,2
7

2
.1

2
$

  
 

P
a
g
e
 9



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

1
0
3
6

H
o
rs

e
s
h
o
e
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

1
7
7
,2

2
5
.7

2
$
 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

 #
1
6
 f

o
r 

B
a
rr

in
g
 C

ro
s
s
 P

ip
e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g
 P

ro
je

c
t 
a
n
d
 E

s
ti
m

a
te

 #
5
 f

o
r

W
e
s
t 
L
e
v
y
 P

ip
e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g
 P

ro
je

c
t

1
7
7
,2

2
5
.7

2
$
 

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
0

1
6

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D

O
c

to
b

e
r 

3
1

, 
2

0
1

8



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

1
0
/1

/2
0
1
8

4
1
,6

6
6
.6

7
$
  
  
  

 
R

e
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n

S
e
w

e
r

R
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 M

o
n
th

lly
 T

ra
n
s
fe

r

1
0
/1

/2
0
1
8

1
1
4
,3

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
e
d
 9

/3
0
/1

8
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 1

0
/2

/1
8

1
0
/5

/2
0
1
8

1
5
9
,3

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 1
0
/1

/1
8
-1

0
/5

/1
8

1
0
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

3
3
6
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 1
0
/1

0
/1

8

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

1
1
6
,1

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
e
d
 1

0
/1

4
/1

8
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 1

0
/1

6
/1

8

1
0
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

1
2
7
,9

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 1
0
/1

5
/1

8
-1

0
/1

9
/1

8

1
0
/2

4
/2

0
1
8

2
7
6
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 1
0
/2

4
/1

8

1
0
/2

9
/2

0
1
8

1
3
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
e
d
 1

0
/2

8
/1

8
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 1

0
/3

0
/1

8

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

1
2
2
,8

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 1
0
/3

1
/1

8

1
,4

2
6
,4

1
6
.6

7
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

O
c

to
b

e
r 

3
1

, 
2

0
1

8

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

P
a
g
e
 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

4
5

4
5

6
a
'T

e
s
t 
C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

, 
In

c
.

2
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

P
o
s
t 
A

c
c
id

e
n
t 

D
ru

g
 T

e
s
t

4
5

4
5

7
A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 F

lu
id

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
 4

3
,3

5
2

.8
1

 
1
s
t 
E

s
ti
m

a
te

 f
o
r 

th
e
 F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
l 
G

ro
u
t 
In

je
c
ti
o
n
 P

ro
je

c
t

4
5

4
5

8
A

F
L
A

C
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,8

8
8

.5
8

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 -

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

4
5

4
5

9
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

t 
G

a
z
e
tt
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
3

.2
5

 
L
e
g
a

l 
A

d
 -

 2
0
1
8
 A

u
x
ili

a
ry

 G
e
n
e
ra

to
r 

&
 T

ra
n
s
fe

r 
S

w
it
c
h
 P

ro
je

c
t

4
5

4
6

0
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 F

ilt
e
r 

In
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
3

.1
8

 
A

ir
 F

ilt
e
rs

 -
 O

p
s
 &

 B
re

a
k
ro

o
m

4
5

4
6

1
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 S

o
d
 &

 T
u
rf

 F
a
rm

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
4

6
.7

7
 

S
o
d
 f

o
r 

V
a
ri

o
u
s
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
 -

 W
a
rd

s
 0

, 
1

,2
 3

,5

4
5

4
6

2
A

T
&

T
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,1

2
4

.4
5

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 P

h
o
n
e

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 F

L
T

P
 

4
5

4
6

3
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
C

o
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
1

.0
3

 
E

n
c
lo

s
u
re

 H
e
a
te

r 
5
-M

i 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
P

a
n
e
l

4
5

4
6

4
B

a
tt
e
ry

 O
u
tf

it
te

rs
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
7

9
.0

0
 

P
o
w

e
r 

L
u
b
e
r 

D
ri
ll 

P
a
c
k
, 
P

ro
 S

e
ri
e

s
 B

a
tt
e
ry

4
5

4
6

5
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
1

0
.5

6
 

G
a
s
: 
 S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
/W

 G
e
n
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 V
a
lle

y
, 
C

C
 B

a
llf

ie
ld

s
 G

e
n
, 
N

e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
 

G
e
n
, 
7

0
1
 W

. 
2
9
th

4
5

4
6

6
C

in
ta

s
 C

o
rp

. 
#
6
5
0

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,8
6

6
.9

3
 

W
e
e
k
ly

 U
n
if
o
rm

, 
B

i-
W

e
e
k
ly

 M
a
t 
&

 T
o
w

e
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
M

o
n
th

ly
 D

e
ta

ile
d
 S

a
n
it
a
ry

 

C
le

a
n
in

g
 C

S
 R

e
s
tr

o
o
m

s

4
5

4
6

7
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

 L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

7
7

.8
6

 
H

y
M

a
x
 C

p
lu

g
 -

 W
a
rd

 5
 R

e
p
a
ir

4
5

4
6

8
C

ro
w

 B
u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
5

.0
4

 
P

o
w

e
r 

In
v
e
rt

e
r 

U
n
it
 #

1
2

2

4
5

4
6

9
C

ro
w

 B
u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
7

.3
9

 
L
ig

h
ts

 &
 T

o
g
g
le

 S
w

it
c
h
e
s
 #

1
2

2

4
5

4
7

0
C

u
e
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,6
0

0
.0

0
 

S
o
ft

w
a
re

 S
u

p
p
o
rt

 R
e
n
e
w

a
l 
G

ra
n
it
e
 N

e
t 

- 
1
1
/1

/1
8
 -

 1
0
/3

1
/1

9

4
5

4
7

1
D

a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
1

.7
1

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 C

o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 A

d
m

in

4
5

4
7

2
D

e
p
t 
o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 &

 A
d
m

in
 $

  
  

  
 2

2
,0

4
1

.7
6

 
S

ta
te

 W
it
h
h
o

ld
in

g
 -

 O
c
to

b
e

r

4
5

4
7

3
D

L
T

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s
, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
2

2
.3

5
 

A
u
to

C
A

D
 C

iv
il 

3
D

 M
u
lt
i 
U

s
e
r 

A
n
n

u
a
l 
S

u
b
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 -

 1
1
/1

4
/1

8
-1

1
/1

3
/1

9

4
5

4
7

4
E

lli
o
tt
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

1
8

.8
4

 
W

ir
e
, 
L
E

D
 L

ig
h
ts

, 
T

Y
 W

ra
p
, 
(5

-M
i,
 C

S
&

E
 B

ld
g
, 
S

to
c
k
, 
S

C
A

D
A

)

4
5

4
7

5
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
5

3
.8

1
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
: 
 L

a
w

re
n
c
e
, 
T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
te

r,
 M

a
s
te

rs
 P

la
c
e
, 
P

a
lis

a
d
e
s
, 
N

o
rf

o
lk

, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 

#
2
, 
C

o
u
n
ts

 M
a
s
s
ie

 &
 #

2
, 

C
o
lli

n
s
 I
n
d
u

s
tr

ia
l,
 B

o
u
ri

e
s
, 
M

a
ra

n
e
s
, 
C

C
 B

a
llf

ie
ld

s
, 

4
5

4
7

6
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

1
5

.3
7

 
T

ir
e
, 
U

n
it
 #

1
2

3

4
5

4
7

7
F

u
lle

r 
&

 S
o
n
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
2

.3
0

 
R

o
te

lla
, 
T

a
n
k
 B

a
ll,

 L
u
b

e
 L

o
c
k
, 
H

y
d
ra

u
lic

 O
il,

 C
o
n
d

u
it
, 
S

a
n
d
in

g
 S

p
o
n
g

e
s
, 
H

o
s
e
 

S
h
u
t 
O

ff
, 
H

e
a
te

r 
&

 C
o
m

p
a
c
t 
F

a
n
 -

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 P
la

n
t

4
5

4
7

8
G

o
o
d
s
e
ll 

T
ru

c
k
 A

c
c
e
s
s
o
ri
e

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,3

7
0

.7
4

 
U

n
it
 #

1
3

8
- 

T
o
o
l 
B

o
x
e
s
, 
S

te
p
 B

a
rs

, 
A

m
b
e
r 

L
ig

h
t 
B

a
r

4
5

4
7

9
G

re
y
lin

e
 I
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n
ts

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
4

.0
0

 
K

e
y
p
a
d
s
 -

 F
L
 I
n
fl
u
e
n
t 

F
lo

w
 M

e
te

r

4
5

4
8

0
H

a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,8
1

3
.1

8
 

C
h
lo

ri
n

e
 a

n
d
 S

u
lf
u
r 

D
io

x
id

e
 C

y
lin

d
e
rs

 -
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

4
5

4
8

1
H

o
m

e
 D

e
p
o

t 
C

re
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
0

9
.2

6
 

T
o
o
ls

 U
n
it
 #

8
3

, 
5
 G

a
l 
G

a
s
 C

a
n
s
, 
3
2
 P

c
 L

o
n

g
 L

o
c
k
 H

o
o
k
 S

e
t,
 3

2
 P

c
 S

h
o
rt

 L
o
c
k
 

H
o
o
k
 S

e
ts

, 
F

ir
e
 A

n
t 
T

re
a
tm

e
n
t,
 T

e
le

s
c
o
p
in

g
 P

o
le

s
, 
N

y
lo

n
 B

ru
s
h
e
s
, 
P

o
le

 P
iv

o
t,
 

2
4
" 

3
6

0
 B

ru
s
h
, 
B

a
c
k
p
a
c
k
 B

lo
w

e
r,

 T
o
o
l 
H

o
ld

e
r,

 1
0
 P

c
 C

o
m

b
o
 W

re
n
c
h
 S

e
t,
 2

 

C
y
c
le

 O
il,

 S
o
c
k
e
t 
S

e
t

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

N
o

v
e
m

b
e

r 
3
0

, 
2

0
1

8

P
a
g
e
 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

N
o

v
e
m

b
e

r 
3
0

, 
2

0
1

8

4
5

4
8

2
H

u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

9
9

.8
3

 
S

h
ri
n

k
 T

u
b
in

g
, 
S

o
ld

e
r,

 M
a
rg

in
 T

ro
w

e
ls

, 
M

a
s
o
n
ry

 B
ru

s
h
e
s
, 
V

in
y
l 
N

u
m

b
e
rs

, 
S

c
h
 4

0
 

P
V

C
, 
G

a
lv

 c
o
u
p
lin

g
s
, 
A

d
a
p
te

rs
, 
C

o
u
p

lin
g
s
, 
N

ip
p
le

s
, 
P

E
X

 C
o
il,

 S
ilt

 F
e
n
c
e
 

w
/S

ta
k
e
s
, 
U

ti
lit

y
 K

n
if
e
 B

la
d
e
, 

F
la

s
h
lig

h
t,
 R

e
c
o
il 

H
o
s
e
, 
A

ir
lin

e
 N

ip
p
le

, 
C

o
u

p
le

r,
 

C
o
n
d
u

it
, 
S

w
e
e
p
 E

lb
o
w

s
, 
W

D
-4

0
, 
S

td
 R

b
r 

T
ip

 B
lo

w
g
u
n

, 
F

ile
s
, 
M

o
u
n
ti
n
g
 T

a
p
e
, 

B
a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
S

tr
a
w

 W
a
tt
le

, 
S

in
g
le

 C
u
t 
K

e
y
s
, 
P

a
d
lo

c
k
, 
H

o
s
e
 C

la
m

p
s
, 
O

-R
in

g
s

4
5

4
8

3
H

u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
 $

  
  

  
  

 7
,8

9
1

.7
5

 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
W

a
rd

 2
; 
S

e
lf
 P

ro
p
e
lle

d
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

a
w

 W
a
rd

 2
; 
C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
G

ra
d
e
 

P
re

s
s
u
re

 W
a
s
h
e
r;

 T
a
k
e
u
c
h
i 
1
2
K

 E
x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
W

a
rd

 2

4
5

4
8

4
IC

M
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

8
5

.5
0

 
L
a
s
e
r 

R
e
n
ta

l 
- 

W
a
rd

 2

4
5

4
8

5
In

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

1
2

.4
6

 
T

im
e
 M

a
rk

 A
lt
e
rn

a
ti
n
g
 R

e
la

y
s
 -

 M
a
ra

n
e
s
 P

S
 a

n
d

 T
ru

c
k
 #

1
3

4

4
5

4
8

6
In

n
o

v
y
z
e
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

 2
7

,5
4

0
.0

0
 

H
y
d
ra

u
lic

 M
o
d
e
lin

g
 S

o
ft

w
a
re

 a
n
d
 O

n
e
 Y

e
a
r 

S
u

p
p
o
rt

-1
1
/9

/1
8
-1

1
/1

0
/1

9

4
5

4
8

7
In

te
rs

ta
te

 T
ir
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
1

.9
0

 
F

la
t 
R

e
p

a
ir

 #
1
1

0

4
5

4
8

8
J
J
 K

e
lle

r 
&

 A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
3

.1
7

 
O

S
H

A
 S

a
fe

ty
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
M

a
n
u
a

l 
&

 O
n
lin

e
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
9

4
5

4
8

9
J
a
c
k
s
o
n
 C

le
a
n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
1

5
.4

5
 

O
c
to

b
e

r 
J
a
n
it
o
ri

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
A

d
m

in
, 
C

S
&

E
, 
L
a
b

4
5

4
9

0
J
a
m

e
s
 J

o
h
n
s
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

8
0

.0
0

 
C

o
n
c
re

te
 R

e
p
a
ir

 W
a
rd

 5

4
5

4
9

1
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,9
9

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

W
W

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 -

 1
3
 L

o
a
d
s
 1

0
/3

0
/1

8
 -

 1
1
/5

/1
8

4
5

4
9

2
L
e
v
y
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
9

6
.9

4
 

F
lo

w
a
b
le

 F
lo

w
 t
o
 p

a
tc

h
 F

L
T

P
 S

in
k
h
o
le

4
5

4
9

3
L
ib

e
rt

y
 T

ra
ile

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
5

4
.8

4
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 T
ra

ile
r 

#
6
 /
 A

c
c
id

e
n
t

4
5

4
9

4
L
o
w

e
's

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

4
3

.8
6

 
C

o
n
d
u

it
, 
E

lb
o
w

s
, 
C

o
u
p

lin
g
s
 L

iq
u
id

 T
ig

h
t 
F

le
x
, 
R

ig
id

 S
tr

a
p
s
, 
C

o
ld

 C
h
is

e
l,
 G

o
ri
lla

 

G
lu

e
, 
S

ta
in

le
s
s
 S

te
e
l 
W

h
it
e
 D

o
u

b
le

 T
ra

c
k
, 
A

n
c
h
o
r 

S
tu

d
s
, 
P

ri
m

e
d
 M

D
F

4
5

4
9

5
M

o
o
re

 &
 R

o
b
in

s
o
n
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
5

.4
5

 
T

ir
e
, 
U

n
it
 #

1
1

5

4
5

4
9

6
O

'R
e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
8

.8
7

 
M

in
i 
B

u
lb

, 
M

in
i 
L
a
m

p
, 
P

o
s
t 
S

h
im

, 
A

n
ti
fr

e
e
z
e
, 
M

o
to

r 
O

il,
 W

ip
e
r 

F
lu

id
 -

 O
P

S

4
5

4
9

7
P

e
tt
y
 C

a
s
h

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

7
3

.2
8

 
R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
 P

e
tt
y
 C

a
s
h
 -

 9
/1

0
/1

8
 -

1
1
/6

/1
8

4
5

4
9

8
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,5
3

6
.7

9
 

U
n
it
 #

 1
1
3
 -

 R
e
p
la

c
e
 C

o
o
la

n
t 
S

u
rg

e
 T

a
n
k
 &

 L
o
w

 W
a
te

r 
S

e
n
s
o
r;

 U
n
it
 #

1
2

3
 I
n
s
p
e
c
t 

F
ro

n
t 
E

n
d
 V

ib
ra

ti
o
n
; 
U

n
it
 #

1
0

9
 -

 2
0
' H

o
s
e
 A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

, 
R

e
p
la

c
e
 S

e
n
s
o
r 

O
u
tl
e
t;
  
U

n
it
 

#
1
0
7

 C
h
e
c
k
 &

 R
e
p
a
ir

 B
ra

k
e
s
 (

C
re

d
it
s
 A

p
p
lie

d
)

4
5

4
9

9
Q

u
a
lit

y
 P

e
tr

o
le

u
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

6
6

.8
9

 
D

ie
s
e
l 
E

x
h
a
u
s
t 
F

lu
id

, 
R

o
te

lla

4
5

5
0

0
R

iv
e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
9

8
.6

7
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
 P

in
s
 o

n
 K

X
-7

1
 T

ra
c
k
h
o
e

4
5

5
0

1
S

&
W

 C
h
e
m

ic
a
l 
S

a
le

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,1

4
0

.7
4

 
N

it
ri

le
 G

lo
v
e
s
; 
F

ir
e
 A

n
t 
K

ill
e
r

4
5

5
0

2
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
3

3
.6

9
 

S
to

n
e

 a
n
d

 G
ra

v
e
l 
D

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P
 1

0
/2

2
 -

 1
0
/2

6

4
5

5
0

3
S

o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

8
5

.8
0

 
G

a
s
k
e
t 
P

ip
e
 -

 W
a
rd

 5

4
5

5
0

4
S

o
u
th

e
rn

 S
ta

r 
M

a
te

ri
a
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

9
7

.1
6

 
A

s
p
h
a
lt
 P

a
tc

h
 -

 W
a
rd

 3

4
5

5
0

5
S

o
u
th

e
rn

 T
ir
e
 M

a
rt

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,4
8

4
.0

4
 

4
 N

e
w

 T
ir
e
s
 -

 #
1
2

2

4
5

5
0

6
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
8

.9
7

 
P

o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

4
5

5
0

7
S

ta
n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

0
1

.2
6

 
P

ly
w

o
o
d
 a

n
d
 Y

e
llo

w
 P

in
e
 L

u
m

b
e
r 

- 
W

a
rd

 3

4
5

5
0

8
T

 &
T

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
7

0
.5

6
 

P
u
m

p
 I
n
s
ta

lle
d
 i
n
 C

a
r 

W
a
s
h

4
5

5
0

9
T

is
c
h
le

r/
K

o
c
u
re

k
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
0

0
.0

0
 

2
 H

o
u
rs

 P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 5
-M

i 
C

h
lo

ri
n

e
 S

tu
d
y

P
a
g
e
 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

N
o

v
e
m

b
e

r 
3
0

, 
2

0
1

8

4
5

5
1

0
U

n
it
e
d
 S

ta
te

s
 P

la
s
ti
c
 C

o
rp

.
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
4

5
.5

6
 

M
e
s
h
 S

c
re

e
n
 -

 F
L
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s

4
5

5
1

1
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,8
3

7
.2

1
 

P
e
ro

x
id

e
, 
A

m
m

o
n
ia

, 
F

C
 B

ro
th

, 
D

ig
it
a
l 
G

a
te

w
a
y
, 
F

ilt
e
rs

, 
S

u
lp

h
u
ri

c
 A

c
id

, 
B

u
ff

e
r

4
5

5
1

2
U

B
S

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

6
0

.4
4

 
W

a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
ll,

 5
-M

i 
P

la
n
t,
 H

e
ilm

a
n
/W

H
 O

a
k
, 

W
h
 O

a
k
 P

la
n
t,
 S

h
ill

c
u
tt

4
5

5
1

3
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

 3
6

,0
5

0
.5

6
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 D

is
p
o
s
a
l 
F

L
T

P
 &

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
  

T
w

o
 P

in
e
s

4
5

5
1

4
W

h
o
le

s
a
le

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

2
3

.7
6

 
F

L
 P

a
rk

in
g
 L

o
t 
R

e
p

la
c
e
m

e
n
t 
B

u
lb

s

4
5

5
1

5
W

in
d
s
tr

e
a
m

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
2

.2
4

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 F

a
x
 L

in
e
 f

o
r 

B
ill

in
g
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n
t

4
5

5
1

6
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/1

1
/2

0
1

8

4
5

5
1

7
H

e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
5

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/1

1
/2

0
1

8

4
5

5
1

8
T

h
e
 M

c
H

u
g
h
e

s
 L

a
w

 F
ir
m

, 
P

L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
6

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

re
d
it
o
r 

G
a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/1

1
/1

8

4
5

5
1

9
U

S
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o

f 
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

1
6

0
.7

3
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
S

tu
d
e

n
t 
L
o

a
n
 G

a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t-

 P
a

y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/1

1
/1

8

4
5

5
2

0
N

L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
.9

3
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 -

 1
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 -

 P
a

y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/1

1
/2

0
1

8

4
5

5
2

1
O

C
S

E
 C

le
a
ri

n
g
h
o

u
s
e
 S

D
U

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

0
4

.0
0

 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 -
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/1

1
/2

0
1

8

A
F

2
3

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,7

1
0

.3
1

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/1

1
/2

0
1

8

N
A

T
-2

3
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,6
4

6
.3

1
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/1

1
/2

0
1

8

P
R

-2
3

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  

  
  

 3
7

,2
4

2
.1

6
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/1

1
/2

0
1

8

4
5

5
2

2
V

 O
 I
 D

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
A

L
IG

N
M

E
N

T
 -

 P
R

IN
T

E
R

 A
L
IG

N
M

E
N

T

4
5

5
2

3
A

m
e
ri
c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
 I
n

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,1
1

6
.7

9
 

D
is

p
o
s
e
d
 o

f 
S

a
n
d
, 

S
lu

d
g
e

 &
 D

ir
t 
fr

o
m

 F
L
T

P

4
5

5
2

4
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

8
4

.9
9

 
S

to
n
e

 a
n
d

 G
ra

v
e
l 
D

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P
 1

0
/1

5
 -

 1
0
/1

9

4
5

5
2

5
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

t 
G

a
z
e
tt
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

2
2

.9
4

 
L
e
g
a

l 
A

d
 -

W
ilc

o
x
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 E

p
o
x
y
 C

o
a
ti
n
g
 P

ro
je

c
t

4
5

5
2

6
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 O

n
e
-C

a
ll 

S
y
s
te

m
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

7
.6

0
 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

F
e
e
 -

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
C

a
ll 

F
e
e

4
5

5
2

7
B

ill
's

 L
o
c
k
 &

 S
a
fe

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
2

.2
8

 
F

u
ll 

S
e
t 
R

e
p

la
c
e
m

e
n
t 
K

e
y
s
 -

 3
 S

a
te

lli
te

 P
la

n
ts

4
5

5
2

8
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,6

1
5

.0
9

 
G

a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 F

L
 L

a
b
, 

F
L
T

P
, 
G

a
p
 C

k
 G

e
n
, 
D

ix
ie

 P
S

 G
e
n
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
 G

e
n
, 

C
la

y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l 
G

e
n

4
5

5
2

9
C

h
a
n
g

e
 C

e
n
te

r 
fo

r 
H

e
a
lt
h

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
5

1
.5

0
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 C

lin
ic

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
- 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
8

4
5

5
3

0
C

it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

 1
3

,6
7

8
.8

1
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 T

a
x
 -

 O
c
t 
2
0
1

8

4
5

5
3

1
C

it
y
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

 $
  

  
  

 8
8

,7
6

2
.3

7
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 T

a
x
 -

 O
c
t 
2
0
1

8

4
5

5
3

2
C

le
m

e
n
t 
C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

3
1

.1
2

 
S

a
fe

ty
 P

o
s
te

rs
 -

 H
e
rm

a
n
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

ro
g
ra

m

4
5

5
3

3
C

o
lo

n
ia

l 
L
if
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

3
2

.8
3

 
S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

4
5

5
3

4
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

 L
P

6
5

1
.1

8
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

F
le

x
 C

P
G

, 
W

a
rd

 3
; 
S

e
w

e
r 

P
ip

e
, 
W

a
rd

 1

4
5

5
3

5
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,4
9

3
.4

7
 

A
s
p
h
a
lt
 f

o
r 

R
e
p
a
ir
s
 -

 W
a
rd

s
 1

 &
 2

4
5

5
3

6
D

a
n
a
 S

a
fe

ty
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
9

.5
0

 
U

n
it
 #

1
3

8
 L

a
p
to

p
 S

ta
n
d

4
5

5
3

7
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
2

.3
4

 
O

m
n
i 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
P

a
rt

s
, 
C

o
n
n

e
c
to

r 
P

lu
g
 O

h
m

 S
o
ld

e
r,

 C
o
n
n
e
c
to

r 
A

d
a

p
te

r 
J
a
c
k

4
5

5
3

8
D

o
o
rk

in
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
9

.9
5

 
G

a
te

 C
e

ll 
P

h
o
n
e

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

L
T

P
 9

/2
0

 -
 1

0
/1

9
/1

8

4
5

5
3

9
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 9

,3
3

0
.4

6
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
: 
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 W
o
o
d
s
, 
C

ry
s
ta

l 
B

a
y
, 
B

ri
d
g
e
w

a
y
 #

2
, 

H
w

y
 3

6
5

 P
S

, 
W

h
 O

a
k
 

L
a
g
o

o
n
s
, 
B

a
r 

S
c
re

e
n
s
, 
W

O
T

P
, 
S

tr
u
c
tu

re

P
a
g
e
 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

N
o

v
e
m

b
e

r 
3
0

, 
2

0
1

8

4
5

5
4

0
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,1
0

0
.0

0
 

D
e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 -

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
C

y
c
le

s
 4

 &
 7

4
5

5
4

1
E

Z
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
7

.1
7

 
E

Z
 P

L
C

 6
-S

lo
t 
B

a
s
e
 -

 W
ilc

o
x
 P

S

4
5

5
4

2
F

a
lk

 S
u
p
p
ly

 C
o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
2

.3
5

 
5
 M

ic
ro

n
 F

ilt
e
rs

 -
 F

L
 O

p
s
 B

u
ild

in
g
 W

a
te

r

4
5

5
4

3
F

e
d
E

x
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

8
.8

4
 

S
h
ip

 L
o

a
n
e
r 

C
a
m

e
ra

 t
o
 C

U
E

S

4
5

5
4

4
F

ir
s
t 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 C

o
o
p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
5

.6
2

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 G

a
p
 C

re
e
k

4
5

5
4

5
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  

  
 1

6
,8

0
9

.5
2

 
B

ill
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

: 
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
C

y
c
le

s
 4

, 
5

, 
7

4
5

5
4

6
H

a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
1

1
.7

6
 

T
w

o
 (

2
) 

1
-T

o
n
 C

h
lo

ri
n

e
 C

o
n
ta

in
e
rs

 -
 F

L
 P

la
n
t

4
5

5
4

7
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

0
3

.8
0

 
1
0
-J

e
t 
S

e
w

e
r 

N
o
z
z
le

 -
 U

n
it
 #

1
0

7

4
5

5
4

8
In

te
rs

ta
te

 T
ir
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
8

.3
3

 
U

n
it
 #

1
2

4
 F

la
t 
R

e
p

a
ir

, 
V

a
lv

e
 S

te
m

 R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

4
5

5
4

9
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,4
0

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

W
W

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 -

 1
0
 L

o
a
d
s
 1

1
/6

/1
8
 -

 1
1
/1

2
/1

8
 p

lu
s
 1

 

lo
a
d
 S

a
n
d

4
5

5
5

0
J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
7

.3
6

 
U

n
it
 #

9
4

 O
il 

C
h
a
n
g

e
; 
#
9

9
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e
, 
R

a
d

ia
to

r 
C

a
p
, 
A

n
ti
fr

e
e
z
e
; 
#
1

0
0
 C

k
 L

ig
h
t 

C
ir
c
u
it
, 
R

e
p
la

c
e
 F

u
s
e
; 
#
1

2
0
 C

h
a

n
g
e
 O

il

4
5

5
5

1
K

e
rr

 P
a
p
e
r 

&
 S

u
p
p
ly

 C
o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

4
4

.3
4

 
L
a
b
 -

 C
-F

o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

 a
n
d

 T
o
ile

t 
P

a
p
e
r

4
5

5
5

2
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

9
9

.6
7

 
D

ri
v
e
r'
s
 G

lo
v
e
s
 L

e
a

th
e
r,

 R
a
in

 S
u
it
, 
D

u
c
t 
T

a
p
e
, 
P

a
in

t,
 C

a
u

ti
o
n
 T

a
p
e
, 
S

h
o
-M

o
 L

ig
h
t

4
5

5
5

3
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

in
w

a
te

r 
C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

2
4

.0
8

 
F

e
rn

c
o
s
/I
n
v
e
n
to

ry

4
5

5
5

4
M

a
rc

 W
ilk

in
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

9
7

.0
0

 
R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
 f

o
r 

P
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
n
o
t 

C
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e

4
5

5
5

5
S

p
e
ig

h
t 
A

u
to

 P
a
rt

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
1

.5
1

 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

: 
 T

ir
e
 S

e
a
la

n
t,
 G

o
J
o
 O

ra
n
g
e

, 
M

o
to

r 
T

re
a
tm

e
n
t

4
5

5
5

6
N

e
w

a
rd

 E
le

m
e
n
t1

4
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,8

0
9

.1
2

 
R

e
p
la

c
e
 V

F
D

 #
3
 a

t 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

4
5

5
5

7
N

L
R

 W
e
ld

in
g
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
8

.4
1

 
C

y
lin

d
e
rs

 o
f 

O
x
y
g
e
n
, 

A
c
e
ty

le
n
e
, 

A
rg

o
n
, 

A
rg

o
n
/C

O
2

4
5

5
5

8
N

o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
5

.0
0

 
R

a
in

s
u
it
s
 -

 P
u
m

p
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

4
5

5
5

9
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
1

.2
5

 
C

o
n
c
re

te
 S

e
a
la

n
t,
 G

ra
d
e
 R

in
g
 -

 W
a
rd

 5

4
5

5
6

0
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,9
9

2
.3

2
 

C
o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r,

 S
ta

p
le

s
,H

ig
h
lig

h
te

rs
, 
T

o
n
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
T

y
v
e
k
 E

n
v
e
lo

p
e
s
, 
B

in
d
e
r 

C
lip

s
, 
P

a
p
e
r 

T
o
w

e
ls

, 
C

o
ff

e
e
, 
C

re
a
m

e
r,

 S
w

e
e

tn
e
r,

 S
h
a
rp

ie
s
, 
C

a
le

n
d
a

rs
, 
T

a
p
e
, 
T

ri
-

F
o
ld

 P
o
rt

fo
lio

 w
/C

a
lc

u
la

to
r,

 B
in

d
in

g
 C

o
m

b
s
, 
P

e
n
s
, 
C

la
s
p
 E

n
v
e
lo

p
e
s
, 
T

h
u
m

b
 

D
ri
v
e
s
, 
T

is
s
u
e
s

4
5

5
6

1
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 5

,6
8

7
.2

7
 

U
n
it
 #

1
0

9
 2

0
' H

o
s
e
 A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

, 
L
a
b

o
r,

 H
y
d
ra

u
lic

 O
il;

 U
n
it
 #

1
1

1
 W

ip
e
r 

B
la

d
e
s
, 

B
ra

k
e
le

e
n
, 

F
re

s
h
 A

ir
 H

e
a
te

r,
 S

h
ip

p
in

g
, 
L

a
b
o
r 

, 
M

o
to

r 
C

o
n
tr

o
l;
 U

n
it
 #

1
1

3
 V

o
lv

o
 

B
le

n
d
 D

o
o
r,

 H
e
a
te

r 
C

o
re

, 
O

-R
in

g
s
, 
W

in
d
o
w

, 
L
a
b
o

r,
 B

ra
k
e
le

e
n
, 

S
h
ip

p
in

g
, 
H

e
a
ti
n
g
 

C
o
n
tr

o
ls

, 
V

a
lv

e
, 
C

o
n

tr
o
l 
C

a
b
le

4
5

5
6

2
P

u
rv

is
 I
n
d
u

s
tr

ie
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

4
2

.3
4

 
G

e
a
r 

M
o
to

r 
- 

F
L
 F

in
a
l 
C

la
ri
fi
e
r

4
5

5
6

3
R

e
g
io

n
s
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 T

ru
s
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,7
5

1
.5

0
 

R
ix

ie
 B

o
n
d
 -

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
2
0
1

8

4
5

5
6

4
R

G
A

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

5
1

.4
2

 
U

n
it
 #

1
0

4
 -

 F
le

x
 h

o
s
e

4
5

5
6

5
V

 O
 I
 D

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
P

R
IN

T
E

R
 M

IS
F

E
E

D

4
5

5
6

6
R

J
N

 G
ro

u
p
, 

In
c
.

 $
  

  
 1

6
5

,4
4

4
.2

7
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d

 M
a
n
h
o

le
 I
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d

 S
m

o
k
e
 T

e
s
ti
n
g
- 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 T

h
ro

u
g
h

 1
0
/2

6
/1

8

4
5

5
6

7
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
6

9
.5

0
 

B
ill

e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

: 
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
C

y
c
le

s
 4

 &
 7

P
a
g
e
 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

N
o

v
e
m

b
e

r 
3
0

, 
2

0
1

8

4
5

5
6

8
S

o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,6
6

4
.6

4
 

E
x
te

n
d

e
d
 R

in
g
 C

p
lg

s
, 
F

u
ll 

C
ir
c
le

 R
e
p
a

ir
 C

la
m

p
s
/W

a
rd

 5
, 
P

V
C

 G
a
s
k
e
ts

, 
H

y
 M

a
x
 

C
o
u
p
lin

g
s
/W

a
rd

 0
, 

4
5

5
6

9
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,5
8

3
.7

3
 

P
o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

, 
G

la
s
s
 &

 W
in

d
o
w

 C
le

a
n
e

rs
, 
C

e
n
te

r 
P

u
ll 

T
o
w

e
ls

, 
S

p
a
 O

d
o
r 

D
ig

e
s
te

r

4
5

5
7

0
T

&
T

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
2

.8
0

 
5
5
-G

a
llo

n
s
 P

ro
 P

a
n
e
l 
C

a
r 

W
a
s
h
 S

o
a
p

4
5

5
7

1
U

n
it
e
d
 S

ta
te

s
 P

la
s
ti
c
 C

o
rp

.
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

6
.6

3
 

1
2
 M

e
s
h
 S

c
re

e
n
 -

 F
L
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s

4
5

5
7

2
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

8
8

.9
9

 
S

w
e
a
tb

a
n
d
s
, 
M

ic
ro

s
c
o
p
e
 S

lid
e
s
, 
C

o
v
e
r 

S
lip

s
, 
F

ilt
e
r 

P
a
p

e
rs

, 
K

im
 W

ip
e
s
, 

S
e
tt
le

o
m

e
te

rs

4
5

5
7

3
U

B
S

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,5
0

5
.4

9
 

W
a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 T
P

, 
L

a
b
, 
F

L
T

P
, 
M

u
rp

h
y
 D

ri
v
e

4
5

5
7

4
W

e
b
 L

u
b
ri

c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
In

c
./
J
if
fy

 L
u
b

e
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

0
.9

4
 

U
n
it
 #

8
8

 -
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e

4
5

5
7

5
A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 C

a
b

lin
g

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,9
4

9
.0

0
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
 F

ib
e
r 

O
p
ti
c
 C

a
b
lin

g
 P

M
 t
o
 A

d
m

in
; 
N

e
w

 F
ib

re
 O

p
ti
c
 O

p
s
 B

rk
R

m
 t
o
 O

p
s
 

B
ld

g

4
5

5
7

6
A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 F

lu
id

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
 1

5
,3

8
6

.9
1

 
Ic

o
la

s
ti
c
 E

p
o
x
y
 U

re
th

a
n
e
 -

 F
L
 P

la
n
t;
 G

ro
u
t 
In

je
c
ti
o
n
 &

 S
e
a
l 
P

ro
je

c
t-

F
in

a
l 
fo

r 
 -

 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 C
la

ri
fi
e
r 

3
, 
F

in
a
l 
C

la
ri
fi
e
r 

3
, 
A

e
ra

ti
o
n
 B

a
s
in

 1
, 

A
e
ra

ti
o
n
 B

a
s
in

 2

4
5

5
7

7
A

m
e
ri
c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
 I
n

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

8
8

.8
9

 
H

a
u
lin

g
 G

re
a
s
e
, 
S

a
n
d
, 

S
lu

d
g
e

 -
 1

0
/2

3
 -

 1
0
/2

6
 f

ro
m

 F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

P
la

n
t

4
5

5
7

8
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 T

ru
s
t 
C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
2

2
.5

0
 

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 T

ru
s
t 
a
n
d

 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

P
e
n

s
io

n
 P

la
n

4
5

5
7

9
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
8

1
.3

3
 

S
to

n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
d
e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P
 1

0
/2

2
 -

 1
0
/2

6

4
5

5
8

0
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
C

o
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

5
3

.3
6

 
S

u
b
m

e
rs

ib
le

 L
e

v
e
l 
T

ra
n
s
m

it
te

r 
- 

T
ra

m
m

e
l 
E

s
ta

te
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n

4
5

5
8

1
B

ill
's

 L
o
c
k
 &

 S
a
fe

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

.2
3

 
K

e
y
s
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
s
/E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
 B

u
ild

in
g

4
5

5
8

2
C

C
H

 I
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

6
1

.0
0

 
A

n
n
u
a

l 
S

u
b
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 R

e
n

e
w

a
l 
o
f 

P
a
y
ro

ll 
M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

L
e
tt
e
r

4
5

5
8

3
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 W

a
te

r
 $

  
  

  
 4

1
,4

1
9

.7
3

 
B

ill
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 F

e
e
s
 f

o
r 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r

4
5

5
8

4
C

in
ta

s
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
8

.8
5

 
F

ir
s
t 
A

id
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
R

e
fi
lls

 -
 L

a
b

, 
P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t,
 O

p
s

4
5

5
8

5
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

 L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
1

.6
6

 
S

ta
in

le
s
s
 S

te
e
l 
B

a
n
d
 /

W
a
rd

 1
; 
F

a
s
t 
P

lu
g
 /
W

a
rd

 2

4
5

5
8

6
C

ri
s
t 
E

n
g
in

e
e
rs

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

 1
3

,1
6

0
.0

0
 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

P
e
ri

o
d
 -

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 D
iv

e
rs

io
n
 t
o

 W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
 (

S
y
s
te

m
 

C
a
p
a
c
it
y
 &

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
A

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
s
 +

 B
a
s
ic

)

4
5

5
8

7
C

ro
w

 B
u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0

.5
3

 
H

a
lo

g
e
n

 B
u
lb

, 
W

ip
e
r 

B
la

d
e
s
 U

n
it
 #

9
9

4
5

5
8

8
C

u
m

m
in

s
 M

id
S

o
u
th

 L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,3
5

7
.9

4
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 G
e
n
e
ra

to
r 

- 
T

V
#
1

4
5

5
8

9
D

a
n
a
 S

a
fe

ty
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
6

.8
8

 
In

s
ta

ll 
L
a
p

to
p
 S

ta
n
d

 -
 U

n
it
 #

1
3

8

4
5

5
9

0
D

a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
9

.9
1

 
C

o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 -

 C
S

 &
 E

4
5

5
9

1
E

G
P

, 
P

L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 B

ill
in

g
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
8
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 
A

u
d
it

4
5

5
9

2
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 1
8

,0
3

8
.5

3
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l,
 A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
, 
5
-M

i 
N

, 
M

a
rc

h
e
, 
5

-M
i 
G

a
te

, 
T

ra
m

m
e
l 

E
s
ta

te
s
, 
5
-M

i 
In

f,
 5

-M
i 
#
1
, 

5
-M

i 
S

, 
M

c
A

lm
o
n
t,
 F

ro
n
ti
e
r 

D
r,

 M
id

S
ta

te
, 

R
ix

ie
/H

w
y
 

1
6
1
, 

C
h
a
p
e

l 
R

id
g
e

4
5

5
9

3
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,8
5

2
.0

6
 

4
th

 Q
tr

 F
L
T

P
 &

 M
M

T
P

 B
io

s
o
lid

s
 A

n
a
ly

s
is

; 
P

e
rm

it
 R

e
q
s

4
5

5
9

4
E

Z
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
9

.0
0

 
E

Z
 P

L
C

 A
-3

2
E

  
5
-M

i 
P

o
lis

h
in

g
 P

o
n
d
 &

 A
e
ra

to
r 

B
ld

g

4
5

5
9

5
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,0
6

4
.2

6
 

4
 -

 T
ir
e
s
 -

 U
n
it
 #

1
1

4
/ 
8
 T

ir
e
s
 &

 V
a
lv

e
 S

te
m

 -
T

ra
ile

r 
#
5
/ 
1
 T

ir
e
 -

 U
n
it
 #

1
2

3

4
5

5
9

6
H

a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

.2
9

 
A

n
g
le

 G
ri
n
d
e
r,

 M
tl
 C

u
to

ff
, 
S

ta
in

le
s
s
 S

te
e
l 
T

w
e
e
z
e
rs

, 
F

lu
o
re

s
c
e
n
t 
M

a
g
n
if
y
in

g

4
5

5
9

7
H

a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
1

1
.7

6
 

2
 t
o
n

 C
y
lin

d
e
rs

 C
h
lo

ri
n

e
 -

 5
-M

ile

P
a
g
e
 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

N
o

v
e
m

b
e

r 
3
0

, 
2

0
1

8

4
5

5
9

8
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

2
4

.3
4

 
C

h
lo

ri
n

a
to

r 
P

a
rt

s
 -

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 T
P

4
5

5
9

9
H

ilb
u
rn

, 
C

a
lh

o
o
n

, 
H

a
rp

e
r,

 P
ru

n
is

k
i 
&

 C
a
lh

o
u
n

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
7

6
.0

0
 

M
a
rl
a

r 
E

a
s
e
m

e
n
t 
M

is
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
, 
S

p
e
c
ia

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 a
n
d

 R
e
ta

in
e
r 

- 
O

c
to

b
e

r

4
5

6
0

0
H

u
th

e
r 

&
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
0

0
.0

0
 

5
-M

i 
C

h
ro

n
ic

 B
io

m
o
n
it
o
ri

n
g
 -

 Q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 R

e
q

4
5

6
0

1
IC

M
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
0

.5
0

 
P

lu
g
 -

 T
e
s
t 
B

a
ll 

- 
W

a
rd

 1

4
5

6
0

2
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
2

.0
0

 
B

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 C

h
e
c
k
 -

 N
e
w

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e

4
5

6
0

3
J
im

's
 C

ra
n
e
 R

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

6
0

.0
0

 
M

in
im

u
m

 R
e
n
ta

l 
- 

2
8
 T

o
n
 C

ra
n
e
 t
o
 S

e
t 
M

o
to

r 
a
t 
F

L
T

P

4
5

6
0

4
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,7
6

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 T
P

 t
o

 T
w

o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
2
 L

o
a
d
s
 1

1
/1

3
-1

1
/1

9
/1

8

4
5

6
0

5
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

in
w

a
te

r 
C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

4
4

.6
8

 
1
5
" 

C
la

y
 C

I 
P

la
s
, 
W

a
rd

 1

4
5

6
0

6
L
o
u
's

 G
lo

v
e
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

7
0

.0
0

 
N

it
ri

le
 P

w
d
r 

F
re

e
 G

lo
v
e
s
 -

 L
a
b

4
5

6
0

7
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

3
4

.0
6

 
P

ri
n
te

r 
T

o
n
e
rs

, 
P

a
p
e
r 

P
la

te
s
, 
A

P
C

 B
a
c
k
U

p
s
, 
P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
v
e
lo

p
e
s
, 
4
" 

B
in

d
e
rs

4
5

6
0

8
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

7
7

.1
0

 
R

e
e
l 
M

o
to

r 
- 

U
n
it
 #

1
0

7

4
5

6
0

9
P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
F

o
rm

s
 &

 S
u
p
p
lie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
2

0
.8

4
 

2
0
1
8

 T
a
x
 F

o
rm

s

4
5

6
1

0
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
 1

7
,2

7
8

.2
1

 
C

o
n
c
re

te
 W

o
rk

 a
t 
1

3
0
1
 E

. 
8
th

 S
t 
a
n
d

 G
ra

v
e
l 
H

a
u
lin

g

4
5

6
1

1
S

o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
1

1
.5

0
 

B
la

d
e
s
 C

u
t-

O
ff

 S
a
w

s
, 
D

ia
m

o
n
d
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 B

la
d
e

4
5

6
1

2
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
8

.9
7

 
P

o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

4
5

6
1

3
U

n
it
e
d
 L

a
b
o
ra

to
ri

e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
0

.6
7

 
F

re
s
h
 A

ir
 H

a
n
d
le

r 
C

le
a
n
in

g
 S

p
ra

y

4
5

6
1

4
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

0
6

.0
6

 
S

w
e
a
tb

a
n
d
s
, 
O

R
P

, 
2
0
0

 m
V

O
R

P
 S

ta
n
d

a
rd

, 
D

ig
it
a
l 
G

a
te

w
a
y
-O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

4
5

6
1

5
V

e
ri
z
o
n
 W

ir
e
le

s
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,6
6

8
.9

7
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

e
ll 

P
h
o
n
e

 U
s
e
 &

 4
 C

a
r 

C
h
a
rg

e
rs

 (
F

ir
e
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t)

4
5

6
1

6
W

a
te

r 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
F

e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
5

.0
0

 
W

E
F

 M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 R
e
n
e

w
a
l 
- 

D
 M

a
rr

o
w

4
5

6
1

7
W

ie
s
e
, 
U

S
A

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
7

.1
3

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 F

o
rk

lif
t

E
le

c
p

y
m

t-
1
4

C
e
n
te

n
n
ia

l 
B

a
n
k
 -

 C
re

d
it
 C

a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,7
2

6
.1

7
 

O
n
L
in

e
 J

o
b
 A

d
, 
H

o
te

l 
W

E
F

T
E

C
, 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 L

u
n
c
h
, 
B

a
tt
e
ry

 B
a
c
k
U

p
s
 S

C
A

D
A

, 

S
y
m

p
a
th

y
 A

rr
a
n
g
e

m
e
n
t 
E

m
p
 F

a
th

e
r-

in
-L

a
w

4
5

6
1

8
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/2

5
/1

8

4
5

6
1

9
H

e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
5

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/2

5
/2

0
1

8

4
5

6
2

0
T

h
e
 M

c
H

u
g
h
e

s
 L

a
w

 F
ir
m

, 
P

L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
6

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

re
d
it
o
r 

G
a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/2

5
/1

8

4
5

6
2

1
U

S
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o

f 
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
0

.7
3

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
S

tu
d
e

n
t 
L
o

a
n
 G

a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t-

 P
a

y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/2

5
/1

8

4
5

6
2

2
N

L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
.9

3
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 -

 1
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 -

 P
a

y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/2

5
/2

0
1

8

4
5

6
2

3
O

C
S

E
 C

le
a
ri

n
g
h
o

u
s
e
 S

D
U

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

0
4

.0
0

 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 -
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/2

5
/2

0
1

8

A
F

2
4

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,7

1
0

.3
1

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/2

5
/2

0
1

8

N
A

T
-2

4
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,6
4

6
.3

1
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/2

5
/2

0
1

8

P
R

-2
4

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  

  
  

 3
8

,2
0

0
.2

4
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/2

5
/2

0
1

8

4
5

6
2

4
A

D
E

Q
/W

W
L

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
0

.0
0

 
T

e
s
t 
F

e
e
 C

la
s
s
 3

 O
p
e
ra

to
r 

- 
S

h
a
h
a

n

4
5

6
2

5
A

lli
e
d
 S

u
p
p
ly

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

.3
1

 
1
/2

" 
x
 2

" 
B

la
c
k
 N

ip
p
le

4
5

6
2

6
A

p
p
lie

d
 I
n

d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
6

.4
4

 
H

a
rw

a
l 
p
a
rt

s
 -

 G
e
a
r 

B
o

x
e
s
 a

t 
F

L
T

P
 F

ilt
e
r 

P
re

s
s

4
5

6
2

7
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 C

o
p
ie

r 
C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
.0

2
 

C
o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 -

 L
a
b
 -

 O
c
to

b
e

r

4
5

6
2

8
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

t 
G

a
z
e
tt
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

1
1

.2
5

 
L
e
g
a

l 
A

d
s
/P

ro
je

c
ts

: 
S

 L
e
v
y
 P

ip
e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g
 &

 S
 L

e
v
y
 C

IP
P

4
5

6
2

9
A

T
&

T
 M

o
b
ili

ty
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
8

5
.5

5
 

P
h
o
n
e

 S
e
rv

ic
e
: 
 S

u
rv

e
y
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t;
 5

-M
i,
 W

h
 O

a
k
, 
S

C
A

D
A

4
5

6
3

0
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
C

o
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

6
5

.7
7

 
M

o
u
n
t 

S
w

it
c
h
, 
P

o
w

e
r 

S
u
p

p
ly

, 
P

O
E

 S
w

it
c
h
 -

 S
C

A
D

A
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
C

a
b
in

e
ts

P
a
g
e
 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

N
o

v
e
m

b
e

r 
3
0

, 
2

0
1

8

4
5

6
3

1
B

e
n
tc

o
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

8
0

.0
0

 
S

p
e
c
 T

o
o
ls

 P
o
w

e
r 

B
o
x
, 
A

n
te

n
n
a
, 
A

W
A

, 
F

e
rr

it
e
 B

e
n
d
s
, 
F

is
h
 T

a
p
e
 -

 W
h
 O

a
k
 G

a
te

 

C
o
n
tr

o
ls

 &
 C

h
lo

ri
n

e
 B

ld
g
 C

o
n

tr
o
ls

4
5

6
3

2
C

o
n
s
o
lid

a
te

d
 P

ip
e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

3
9

.4
8

 
G

a
te

 V
a
lv

e
, 
B

o
lt
 P

a
c
k
s
 -

 S
h
ill

c
u
tt
 A

ir
 L

in
e

4
5

6
3

3
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

 L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
6

8
.7

7
 

In
v
e
n
to

ry
 R

o
o
m

 I
te

m
s
 R

e
p
la

c
e
d
 D

u
e

 t
o
 F

ir
e

4
5

6
3

4
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
8

.8
5

 
A

s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a

ir
s
 -

 W
a
rd

 2

4
5

6
3

5
D

a
rr

e
ll 

R
. 
S

a
n
s
o
m

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

N
e
tw

o
rk

 &
 C

o
m

p
u
te

r 
C

o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 -

 N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
8

4
5

6
3

6
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
4

.0
4

 
W

ir
in

g
 C

o
n

n
e
c
to

r 
E

n
d

s
 -

 D
o
u
b
le

 S
id

e
d
 T

a
p
e
 -

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 G
a
te

 O
p
e
ra

to
r

4
5

6
3

7
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,7
6

5
.5

5
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 E

u
re

k
a
 G

rd
 R

d
, 
H

ill
 L

a
k
e
, 
Q

u
a
p
a

w
, 
E

 G
a
rd

e
n
s
 4

6
th

/ 
J
u
d
y
, 
O

s
a
g
e
 

F
a
lls

, 
O

d
o
m

/B
l 
M

tn
, 
R

ix
ie

/L
u

c
k
y
, 
R

ix
ie

 R
d
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 W
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
, 
P

o
n
c
a
, 

O
s
a
g
e
 H

ill
s
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 V
a
lle

y
, 
N

e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
, 
N

a
y
lo

r

4
5

6
3

8
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

8
3

.1
7

 
N

e
w

 T
ir
e
 T

rl
r 

#
1
0

; 
T

ir
e
 T

rl
r 

#
9

4
5

6
3

9
F

u
e
lm

a
n

 $
  

  
  

 1
5

,3
6

8
.4

8
 

G
a
s
o
lin

e
 &

 D
ie

s
e
l 
F

u
e
l 
F

le
e
t 
V

e
h
ic

le
s
 -

 M
o
n
th

 o
f 

O
c
to

b
e

r

4
5

6
4

0
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  

  
 1

8
,5

8
7

.8
6

 
B

ill
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
C

y
c
le

 4
 a

n
d
 E

n
d
 o

f 
M

o
n
th

4
5

6
4

1
H

a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
6

.9
8

 
O

p
s
 -

S
e
lf
-D

ri
lli

n
g
 H

e
x
, 
M

in
i 
A

ir
 R

a
tc

h
e
t,
 R

e
g
u
la

to
r 

G
a
u
g
e

, 
P

n
e
u
m

a
ti
c
 R

o
lle

r 
S

e
a

t,
 

A
ir
 H

o
s
e
, 
C

e
ra

m
ic

 B
lo

c
k
 M

a
g
n
e

ts
, 
C

a
b
le

 T
ie

s
, 
M

a
g
n
e

ti
c
 H

o
o
k
s
, 
S

o
c
k
e
t 
A

d
a
p
te

r,
 

C
a
u
lk

in
g
 G

u
n
, 
M

e
tr

ic
 D

r 
S

e
t 
S

A
E

, 
D

ig
i 
T

o
rq

u
e
 A

d
a
p
te

r

4
5

6
4

2
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

3
4

.3
0

 
R

o
ta

ry
 J

o
in

t,
 H

a
n

d
le

 A
s
s
e
m

b
ly

 -
 U

n
it
 #

1
0

9

4
5

6
4

3
In

te
rs

ta
te

 A
ll 

B
a
tt
e
ry

 C
e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
1

8
.8

9
 

B
a
tt
e
ri

e
s
 f

o
r 

In
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
D

o
z
e
r

4
5

6
4

4
J
.L

. 
D

a
rl

in
g
 L

L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

1
0

.5
5

 
A

ll 
W

e
a
th

e
r 

C
o
p
ie

r 
P

a
p

e
r 

- 
L
a
b

4
5

6
4

5
J
J
 K

e
lle

r 
&

 A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
0

.0
2

 
F

e
d
e
ra

l 
L
a
w

 P
o
s
te

rs

4
5

6
4

6
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,0
7

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 T
P

 t
o

 T
w

o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
9
 L

o
a
d
s
 1

1
/2

0
-1

1
/2

6
/1

8

4
5

6
4

7
J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

1
8

.1
6

 
U

n
it
 #

9
3

 A
c
c
e
le

ra
to

r 
P

e
d
a
l 
R

e
p
a
ir

; 
U

n
it
 #

1
0

0
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e
, 
B

ra
k
e
 P

a
d
s

4
5

6
4

8
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

8
8

.7
6

 
R

a
in

s
u
it
s
 -

 F
ir
e
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

; 
K

n
e
e
 &

 H
ip

 B
o
o
ts

 -
 F

ir
e
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

4
5

6
4

9
L
e
g
a

l 
S

h
ie

ld
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

9
.5

5
 

P
re

p
a
id

 L
e

g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
-E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

4
5

6
5

0
M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
F

u
n
d

 $
  

  
  

 6
9

,0
2

0
.0

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 H

e
a

lt
h
 I
n

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r,

 2
0
1
8
 

4
5

6
5

1
M

u
n
ic

ip
a
lH

2
O

.c
o
m

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

5
0

.0
0

 
R

is
k
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
/M

o
n
th

ly
 F

e
e
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r

4
5

6
5

2
N

e
tg

a
in

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,3

7
0

.5
7

 
C

is
c
o
 8

-P
o

rt
 S

w
it
c
h
e
s
 -

 1
 Y

e
a
r 

S
u

p
p
o
rt

 L
ic

e
n
s
e
 (

P
M

, 
O

P
S

, 
L
a
b

, 
C

it
y
 S

v
c
s

4
5

6
5

3
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 $

  
  

  
 3

3
,5

0
4

.7
7

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
W

h
 O

a
k
 G

a
te

, 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

X
in

g
, 
C

y
p
re

s
s
 X

in
g
, 
B

a
u
c
u
m

 I
n
d
 

P
a
rk

, 
F

L
 A

d
m

in
, 
L
a

k
e
w

o
o
d

, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
H

a
rr

is
 I
n
d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
P

k
, 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 E

, 
F

L
 L

a
b
, 

F
L
T

P
, 
F

L
 B

lo
w

e
r,

 L
a
n
s
b
ro

o
k
 H

o
lt
 R

d
, 
D

ix
ie

, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r,

 M
a
ry

la
n
d
 P

l,
 F

L
 S

lu
d
g
e

 

L
a

g
o

o
n

, 
H

w
y
 1

0
7

, 
G

a
llo

w
a

y
/M

a
y
b

e
lli

n
e

, 
W

ilc
o

x
, 

P
in

e
 T

re
e

 P
t,

 C
S

&
E

, 
3

8
1

2
B

 

N
o
n
a
, 

3
8
0
4

B
 N

o
n
a
, 

3
9
2

4
B

 N
o
n
a
, 

D
e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
F

L
 P

la
n
t 
M

a
in

t,
 I
4

4
0
 I
n

d
4

5
6

5
4

P
a
n
e
ra

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
2

.6
0

 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
 L

u
n
c
h
e
s
 -

 1
1
/6

/1
8

4
5

6
5

5
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

3
5

.0
1

 
S

u
rg

e
 P

ro
te

c
to

rs
, 
C

re
a
m

e
r,

 P
ri

n
t 
C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
C

o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r,

 B
a
n
k
e
rs

 B
o
x
, 
P

e
n
s
, 

N
o
te

 P
a
d
s
, 
B

lu
e
 V

e
llu

m
 P

a
p
e
r

4
5

6
5

6
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
 4

9
,6

4
7

.2
9

 
B

ill
e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 O
c
t,
 C

y
c
le

 9
 &

 E
n
d
 o

f 
M

o
n
th

4
5

6
5

7
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
8

.9
7

 
T

h
ic

k
 N

 S
u
d
s
y
, 
D

is
in

fe
c
ta

n
t 

S
p
ra

y
, 
C

L
-I

n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
E

x
tr

e
m

e
 -

 O
P

S

4
5

6
5

8
T

a
g
g
a

rt
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 6

,4
1

2
.5

0
 

S
c
h
e
m

a
ti
c
 D

e
s
ig

n
/P

ri
n
c
ip

a
l

P
a
g
e
 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

N
o

v
e
m

b
e

r 
3
0

, 
2

0
1

8

4
5

6
5

9
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

 1
0

,7
6

8
.0

3
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 D

is
p
o
s
a
l 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 T
P

 t
o

 T
w

o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

&
 D

u
m

p
s
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

ll 

P
la

n
ts

 &
 S

h
ill

c
u
tt

4
5

6
6

0
W

e
b
 L

u
b
ri

c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
In

c
./
J
if
fy

 L
u
b

e
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

6
.8

2
 

U
n
it
 #

1
3

4
 -

 O
il 

C
h
a
n
g

e
 &

 T
ir
e
 R

o
ta

ti
o
n

P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/1

1
/1

8
 $

  
  

 1
1

3
,9

4
9

.2
6

 

P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/2

5
/1

8
 $

  
  

 1
1

6
,3

3
8

.9
7

 

 $
  

1
,2

1
6

,7
3

0
.3

2
 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
.0

0
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 F

e
e
 f

o
r 

E
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

 D
e
p
o
s
it
 o

f 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

A
D

F
A

-L
o
a
n

 P
a
y
m

e
n
ts

2
4

3
,7

5
4

.7
8

$
  

  
  

M
o
n
th

ly
 L

o
a

n
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 D
ra

ft
e
d
 f

ro
m

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t

A
D

F
A

-6
 M

o
n
th

 I
n
te

re
s
t 
P

a
y
m

e
n
t

9
4

,8
0

5
.9

4
$

  
  

  
  

In
te

re
s
t 
O

w
e
d
 o

n
 D

ra
w

s
 R

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 o

n
 S

e
ri
e

s
 2

0
1

6
 L

o
a
n

2
0
1
6

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 F

u
n
d

9
6

9
,9

0
3

.6
1

$
  

  
  

T
o
ta

l 
D

is
b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
ts

 F
ro

m
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t

T
O

T
A

L
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
,5

2
5

,2
1

9
.6

5
$

  
 

P
a
g
e
 8



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

1
0
3
7

H
o
rs

e
s
h
o
e
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

4
1
1
,6

6
6
.0

7
$
 

F
in

a
l 
E

s
ti
m

a
te

 f
o
r 

B
a
rr

in
g
 C

ro
s
s
 P

ip
e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g
 &

 E
s
ti
m

a
te

 #
6
 f

o
r 

W
e
s
 L

e
v
y
/2

1
2

P
ip

e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g

1
0
3
8

In
s
it
u
fo

rm
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
1
9
7
,1

0
0
.9

4
$
 

E
s
ti
m

a
rt

e
 #

5
 f

o
r 

W
e
s
t 
L
e
v
y
/2

1
2
 C

IP
P

 P
ro

je
c
t

1
0
3
9

H
o
rs

e
s
h
o
e
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

2
8
8
,8

1
0
.4

5
$
 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

 #
7
 f

o
r 

W
e
s
t 
L
e
v
y
/2

1
2
 P

ip
e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g
 P

ro
je

c
t

1
0
4
0

In
s
it
u
fo

rm
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
7
2
,3

2
6
.1

5
$
  

 
E

s
ti
m

a
rt

e
 #

6
 f

o
r 

W
e
s
t 
L
e
v
y
/2

1
2
 C

IP
P

 P
ro

je
c
t

9
6
9
,9

0
3
.6

1
$
 

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
0

1
6

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

3
0

, 
2

0
1

8



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

1
1
/1

/2
0
1
8

4
1
,6

6
6
.6

7
$
  
  
  

 
R

e
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n

S
e
w

e
r

R
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 M

o
n
th

ly
 T

ra
n
s
fe

r

1
1
/7

/2
0
1
8

1
8
2
,8

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 1
1
/7

1
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

1
1
3
,9

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
e
d
 1

1
/1

1
/1

8
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 1

1
/1

3
/1

8

1
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

3
8
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 1
1
/1

2
-1

1
/1

6

1
1
/2

1
/2

0
1
8

1
4
7
,8

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 1
1
/2

1

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
1
8

1
1
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
e
d
 1

1
/2

5
/1

8
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 1

1
/2

7
/1

8

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

2
7
2
,8

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 1
1
/2

6
-1

1
/3

0

1
,2

5
8
,4

6
6
.6

7
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

3
0

, 
2

0
1

8

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

P
a
g
e
 1



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(3) 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR OCTOBER 2018 & NOVEMBER 2018 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for October 2018 and November 2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
        

 
 
 















































 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 
 
 

APERMA COVERAGE FOR 2019 
 
 

The Utility received notification that the property and liability coverage for 2019 will be due in 

the amount of $117,999.  This is an increase of $5,001 over the 2018 cost.  APERMA will 

continue to pay up to $7,500 per sewer back-up claim, with an annual cap of $50,000.  An 

amount of $116,400 is included in the 2019 draft budget. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Authorize a payment to APERMA for property and liability insurance coverage in the amount 
of $117,999. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 
 

PENSION PLAN CONTRIBUTION 
 
 

The Retirement Committee of North Little Rock Wastewater met on November 29, 2018.  The 

July 1, 2018 actuarial valuation report provided by Mr. Jody Carreiro of Osborn, Carreiro & 

Associates, Inc., suggested a contribution of at least $698,563.  This amounts to 18.17% of 

covered payroll and would pay off the Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability in 10 years.  Since 

the Utility had budgeted an amount of $753,100 for the 2018 plan contribution, which would 

pay off the unfunded liability in approximately 8 ½ years, the Retirement Committee voted to 

recommend that the NLRWW Treatment Committee authorize a $753,100 contribution. 

 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Authorize the contribution amount of $753,100 to the North Little Rock Waste Water Utility 

Defined Benefit Pension Plan and Trust by January 1, 2019. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTE WATER UTILITY 
DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN AND TRUST 

 
 

Actuarial Valuation 
as of July 1, 2018 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 Osborn, Carreiro & Associates, Inc. 
 ACTUARIES  ●  CONSULTANTS  ● ANALYSTS 

 
124 West Capitol Avenue, Suite 1690 

Little Rock, AR  72201   (501)376-8043 
Jody Carreiro: JodyC@oca-actuaries.com 



 

Osborn, Carreiro & Associates, Inc. One Union National Plaza, Suite 1690 
124 West Capitol Avenue

ACTUARIES  ●  CONSULTANTS  ●  ANALYSTS 
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201 

(501)376-8043 fax (501)376-7847

 
 
 
November 6, 2018 
 
Mr. Charles Frost 
North Little Rock Waste Water Utility 
P.O. Box 17898 
North Little Rock, AR  72117-0898 
 
RE:   North Little Rock Waste Water Utility Defined Benefit Pension Plan and Trust 
 
Dear Charles: 
 
This report presents the results of our actuarial valuation of the assets and liabilities of the 
North Little Rock Waste Water Utility Defined Benefit Pension Plan and Trust as of July 1, 
2018.  This valuation determines the contributions for the 2018 Plan Year (July 1, 2018 to June 
30, 2019). 
 
A brief summary of the more important figures developed in this valuation, with comparable 
results from the prior administrator’s report, follows: 
 
  7/1/2016  7/1/2017  7/1/2018
     
Number in Plan     
a)  Active Members  82  80  82
b)  Inactive Members  70  71  75
     
Salary of Actives in Plan  $ 3,621,125  $ 3,675,206  $ 3,843,866
     
Assets  $ 9,997,700  $ 10,932,283  $ 11,646,585
     
Contribution Levels      
     
a) Pay UAAL in 10 years  $ 616,644  $ 702,970  $ 698,563
    (% of covered payroll)  (17.03%)  (19.13%)  (18.17%)
     
b) Pay UAAL in 20 years  $ 497,179  $ 563,085  $ 563,710
    (% of covered payroll)  (13.73%)  (15.32%)  (14.67%)
      
      
 



 

Mr. Charles Frost - page 2 Osborn, Carreiro & Associates, Inc. 
November 6, 2018 ACTUARIES  ●  CONSULTANTS  ● ANALYSTS 

 
 

 

Actuarial Status of Plan 
 

The Contribution level for the 2018 Plan Year (July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019) ranges from 
$563,710 (14.67% of covered payroll) to $698,563 (18.17% of covered payroll).  The $563,710 
amount will pay off the Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability in 20 years, while the $698,563 
amount will pay off the Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability in 10 years. 
  
We recommend that you contribute at least $635,000 for 2018.  This recommended amount is 
about 16.5% of payroll.  The amount for the 10-year amortization, which has been the goal of 
the board in recent years, is about $700,000 as shown above.  With the funding method being 
used, the trustees have a range of contributions within which the plan stays “on track” for good 
funding.  As you see in this report, between 15% and 18% of payroll is the current range.  This 
percentage of payroll should be a good planning range unless an outlying event occurs. 
 
Changes Since Last Year 
 

The 10-year amortization basis contribution is virtually the same as last year.  Minor 
differences in investment returns and participant demographics led to a slightly lower 
contribution.  
 
Accounting Information 
 

The GASB 67 and 68 information needs to be compiled right after the calendar year end to 
correlate with the utility’s fiscal year end.  A separate report will be compiled at that time using 
this valuation report as the basis for calculations. 
 
The calculations in this report are based on the data and assumptions as outlined in the attached 
Exhibits.  This report is based on the participant and financial data supplied by the plan 
sponsor.  We did not audit this data, although we did review it for reasonableness and 
consistency.  We have relied on the data provided to us.  If any of this data is incorrect or 
incomplete, the results of our calculations could be materially different.  The purpose of this 
report is to help the plan sponsor evaluate the plan status and funding requirements for an on-
going plan, and to present certain actuarial items required for disclosure purposes.  This report 
is not intended for any other purpose or for use by persons who are not familiar with such 
matters. 
 
I look forward to discussing this report with you in detail. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Jody Carreiro, ASA, MAAA, EA 
Actuary 



 

 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 

 
EXHIBIT 1 CONTRIBUTIONS 

EXHIBIT 2 COSTS AND LIABILITIES 

EXHIBIT 3 SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

EXHIBIT 4 RECONCILIATION OF PARTICIPANT DATA 

EXHIBIT 5 SUMMARY OF THE PLAN’S PROVISIONS 

EXHIBIT 6 ACTUARIAL METHODS & ASSUMPTIONS 

  

 
 
 
 
 



 

1 
 

 
EXHIBIT 1 

 
CONTRIBUTIONS 

 
 
The following contribution level reflects the payment of the current year Normal Cost for 
benefits attributable to said year (see Exhibit 2) plus an amount sufficient to pay off the 
Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability ("UAAL") over a set number of years.   
 
  7/1/2017  7/1/2018
    
Annual Contribution necessary to:    
    
  A.  Pay UAAL off in 10 years    
      1.  Normal Cost $ 365,070 $ 372,160
      2.  10-year amortization of UAAL 315,773  304,414
      3.  Interest adjustment 22,127  21,989
   
      4.  Total Cost $ 702,970 $ 698,563
          (percent of pay) (19.13%)  (18.17%)
   
   
 B.  Pay UAAL off in 20 years   
     1.  Normal Cost $ 365,070 $ 372,160
     2.  20-year amortization of UAAL 180,291  173,806
     3.  Interest adjustment 17,724  17,744
        
     4.  Total Cost $ 563,085 $ 563,710
         (percent of pay)  (15.32%)  (14.67%)
     

 
 



 

2 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
 

COSTS AND LIABILITIES 
 
 
 

7/1/2017  7/1/2018
  

A.  Normal Cost (Cost to fund current active members)   
   
    1.  Total Normal Cost $ 365,070 $ 372,160
   
    2.  Covered Payroll $ 3,675,206 $ 3,843,866
   
    3.  Normal Cost as Percent of Covered Pay 9.93%  9.68%
   
   
B.  Actuarial Accrued Liability   
   
    1.  Actives $ 8,212,594 $ 8,569,330
   
    2.  Retirees 4,780,294  4,941,122
   
    3.  Terminated Vesteds 676,712  786,843
   
    4.  Total Liability $ 13,669,600 $ 14,297,295
   
   
C.  Assets $ 10,883,507 $ 11,611,424
   
   
D.  Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability $ 2,786,093 $ 2,685,871
   
E.  Funded Percentage 79.62%  81.21%



 

3 
 

EXHIBIT 3 
 

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION 
 

(Items D-E determined by Osborn, Carreiro and Associates, Inc.) 
 
   Plan Year Ended 
   
 6/30/2016 6/30/2017  6/30/2018
   
A.  INCOME   
   
    1.  Contributions   
           
        Employee $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
   
        Employer 600,000 625,000  702,970
   
        Other 0 0  0
   
   
    2.  Investment Income   
   
       Interest and Dividends 411,049 376,543  388,800
       Gains and Losses 91,726 575,058  288,415
       Investment Expense - 86,058 - 92,891  - 99,237
       Net Investment Income 416,717 858,710  577,978
   
        TOTAL INCOME $ 1,016,717 $ 1,483,710 $ 1,280,948
   
   
B.  EXPENSES   
   
    1.  Administrative $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
   
    2.  Monthly Benefits 536,212 535,165  566,646
   
    3.  Lump Sums 0 13,962  0
   
        TOTAL EXPENSES $ 536,212 $ 549,127 $ 566,646
   



 

4 
 

EXHIBIT 3 (Continued) 
 
 6/30/2016 6/30/2017  6/30/2018
C.  ASSETS (Market)   
   
    1.  Cash and Money Market $ 279,636 $ 448,189 $ 354,208
   
    2.  Mutual Funds 3,164,930 3,602,469  3,536,378
   
    3.  Bonds   
         Government 235,259 274,626  378,673
         Corporate 221,523 259,530  351,837
   
    4.  Equities   
         Preferred Stocks 0 0  0
         Common Stocks 5,861,383 6,129,657  6,601,887
   
    5.  Investment Certificates   
        Flexible Savings 190,637 171,960  375,275
   
    6.  Other   
        Interest Receivable 0 0  0
        Payables 0 0  0
        Other 44,332 45,852  48,327
   
        TOTAL ASSETS $ 9,997,700 $ 10,932,283 $ 11,646,585
   
         less individual accounts - 62,987 - 48,776  - 35,161
   
        ADJUSTED ASSETS $ 9,934,713 $ 10,883,507 $ 11,611,424
   
   
D.  RATIO OF ASSETS TO 18.5 19.8  20.5
      ANNUAL EXPENSES:   
   
E.  ANNUAL INVESTMENT 4.4% 8.6%  5.3%
     RETURN:   
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

5 
 

 
 

EXHIBIT 4 
 

RECONCILIATION OF PARTICIPANT DATA 
 

  
Active 

 Terminated 
Vested 

  
Retired 

  
Total 

        
Number of Participants on 7/1/2017   80    29   42  151 
        
    Retired  - 2    0  + 2     0 
        
    Disabled    0    0    0     0 
        
    Terminated Vested  - 3  + 3    0     0 
        
    Terminated nonvested    0    0    0     0 
        
    Cashed out    0    0    0     0 
        
    Died - 1    0      - 2   - 3 
        
    Beneficiary added    0    0     + 1   + 1 
        
    New Entrants  + 8    0    0  + 8 
        
Number of Participants on 7/1/2018  82  32  43  157 

 
 

**Does not include 14 not eligible due to age or service.  
 
 



EXHIBIT 4

Employee Profile

Employee data needed for the valuation was obtained from the
records furnished by the administrator.  The following table shows
a detailed breakdown of the present participants and salaries by 

age and years of service.

Actives

Years of Service
30 and

Age 0-4.9 5-9.9 10-14.9 15-19.9 20-24.9 25-29.9 Over Total
Under Count 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

25 Salary 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
25-29 Count 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 4

Salary 54,332 70,581 0 0 0 0 0 124,913
30-34 Count 4 3 3 0 0 0 0 10

Salary 113,675 93,506 115,996 0 0 0 0 323,177
35-39 Count 3 4 1 0 1 0 0 9

Salary 135,694 140,932 69,581 0 52,996 0 0 399,203
40-44 Count 2 3 1 1 3 0 0 10

Salary 46,460 124,798 40,039 36,161 115,323 0 0 362,781
45-49 Count 1 1 3 2 0 3 0 10

Salary 27,368 36,139 135,184 81,102 0 186,926 0 466,719
50-54 Count 4 0 3 0 3 0 0 10

Salary 230,429 0 100,120 0 147,814 0 0 478,363
55-59 Count 2 2 2 0 3 2 3 14

Salary 74,866 78,306 70,742 0 126,777 162,216 204,770 717,677
60-64 Count 1 0 1 0 2 1 4 9

Salary 32,932 0 31,646 0 92,058 168,492 300,273 625,401
65 - 70 Count 1 1 1 0 0 1 0 4

Salary 66,992 36,569 46,542 0 0 88,625 0 238,728
over 70 Count 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 2

Salary 40,804 0 0 0 0 66,103 0 106,907
Total Count 21 16 15 3 12 8 7 82

Salary 823,552 580,831 609,850 117,263 534,968 672,362 505,043 3,843,869

The average attained age of those included in the valuation is 48.02
The average salary of those included in the valuation is 46,876$     
The average service of those included in the valuation is 14.25

6



EXHIBIT 4

Retiree Profile

Retiree and Beneficiary data needed for the valuation was obtained from the
records furnished by the administrator.  The following table shows
a detailed breakdown of the current reciepients and annual benefit 

by age and years since retirement.

Retirees

Years since Retirement
less than Over

Age 1 year 1 - 2 2 - 3 3 - 4 4 - 5 5 - 10 10 years Total
Under Count 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

45 Salary 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
45 - 50 Count 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Salary 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
50 - 55 Count 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1

Salary 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,087 2,087
55 - 60 Count 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 2

Salary 0 1,940 0 0 0 2,660 0 4,600
60 - 65 Count 1 1 0 0 0 3 1 6

Salary 15,939 6,227 0 0 0 21,510 2,509 46,185
65 - 70 Count 2 4 0 1 0 4 1 12

Salary 23,894 88,929 0 12,346 0 28,042 1,531 154,742
70 - 75 Count 0 0 1 0 0 3 3 7

Salary 0 0 21,031 0 0 33,564 13,585 68,180
75 - 80 Count 0 0 0 0 1 3 3 7

Salary 0 0 0 0 75,527 94,743 74,408 244,678
80 - 85 Count 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 4

Salary 0 0 0 0 0 0 32,435 32,435
85 - 90 Count 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2

Salary 0 0 0 0 0 0 16,600 16,600
over 90 Count 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2

Salary 0 0 0 0 0 0 10,416 10,416
Total Count 3 6 1 1 1 14 17 43

Salary 39,833 97,096 21,031 12,346 75,527 180,519 153,571 579,923

The average attained age of the retirees in the valuation is 71.77
The average annual benefit of those included in the valuation is 13,487$     

7



 

8 
 

EXHIBIT 5 
 

PRINCIPAL PROVISIONS OF THE PLAN 
 
 
 
EFFECTIVE DATE: July 1, 1963. 
  

 
EMPLOYER: North Little Rock Waste Water Utility. 
  

 
PLAN YEAR: July 1 to June 30.   
  

 
PARTICIPATION: An Employee is eligible to enter the plan on the date 

following twelve (12) months of employment and the 
attainment of age 25.   

  
 

EMPLOYEE None. 
CONTRIBUTIONS:  
  

 
COMPENSATION: Compensation as reported on Form W-2. 
  

 
FINAL AVERAGE 
COMPENSATION: 

Average compensation over the 5 consecutive calendar years 
out of the last 10 that produces the highest average. 

  
 

YEARS OF CREDITED 
SERVICE: 

One year for each Plan Year in which he completes 1000 
hours of service. 

  

YEARS OF 
PARTICIPATION: 

One year for each Plan Year in which he completes 1000 
hours of service. 

 
 



 

9 
 

EXHIBIT 5 (Continued) 
 
 
NORMAL RETIREMENT:  
  
    Eligibility: Age 65 and 5 years of participation. 
  
    Benefit: 2% of Final Average Compensation times Years of Credited 

Service at Normal Retirement Date not to exceed 30. 
  
    Form: Life with 10 years certain annuity. 
  

 
ACCRUED BENEFIT: 2% of Final Average Compensation times Years of Credited 

Service not to exceed 30. 
 
 

 

EARLY RETIREMENT:  
  
    Eligibility: Age 55 and 10 years of participation. 
  
    Benefit: Accrued Benefit reduced by 1/180 for the first 60 months and 

1/360 for the next 60 months. 
  

 
DISABILITY BENEFITS:  
  
    Eligibility: Total and permanent disability. 
  
    Benefit: Accrued Benefit, actuarially reduced. 
  
  
DEATH BENEFITS:  
  
    Eligibility: Death of a vested Participant. 
  
    Benefits: The Present Value of Accrued Benefits as a lump sum or in 

other optional forms. 
  

 
VESTING: 100% after 5 Years of Service. 
 
 

 

ACTUARIAL 
EQUIVALENT: 

RP-2000 Mortality Table (post-retirement only) at 6.50%. 

  



 

10 
 

EXHIBIT 6 
 

ACTUARIAL COST METHODS AND ASSUMPTIONS 
 
 
COST METHOD: The "entry age normal cost method" has been used in 

determining retirement cost.  The method used for 
the July 1, 2013 and previous valuations was the 
aggregate funding method. 

  
AMORTIZATION METHOD The entry age normal cost method also requires an 

amortization method to be used in calculating the 
range of recommended contributions.  The Unfunded 
Liabilities are amortized on a level percentage of 
salary method and a range of 10 to 20 years is 
shown. 

  
PRE-RETIREMENT MORTALITY: RP 2000 table. 
  
POST-RETIREMENT MORTALITY: RP 2000 table. 
 The mortality table used for the July 1, 2013 and 

previous valuations was the Unisex Pensioner 1984 
table (UP84). 

  
MORTALITY PROJECTION: Future mortality improvements were not considered 

in developing the suggested contribution for this 
report.  The liabilities are significantly more volatile 
with regards to the other assumptions (i.e., 
investment return, retirement age, and turnover) than 
with mortality improvement. 

  
VOLUNTARY TERMINATIONS: T-2 table. 
  
  
EXPECTED RETIREMENT 
PATTERN: 

Retirement was assumed to occur on the Normal 
Retirement Date. 

 
 

 

ASSUMED INVESTMENT RETURN: 6.50% beginning with July 1, 2017 (7.50% for prior 
years). 

  
 

SALARY AND PAYROLL 
GROWTH: 

3.50% annually (4.50% for prior years). 

  

 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(6) 
 
 

MUNICIPAL LEAGUE WORKERS’ COMPENSATION TRUST 2019 
 
 

The Utility received an invoice for the 2019 Workers’ Compensation Insurance in the amount 

of $72,975.  The amount paid for 2018 was $106,358. The National Council on Compensation 

Insurance Rates for our payroll classes went down 27% from 2018.  Our experience rating 

went from 1.88 to 1.65, which is a 12% decrease.  We did not qualify for the volume discount 

for 2019 which is based on our cumulative loss ratio. The number of claims for the three years 

considered in the ratio are listed below.  An amount of $109,000 is included in the draft 2019 

budget.    

 

 2015 – 11 claims 

 2016 – 17 claims 

 2017 – 11 claims 

 

 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Authorize payment to the Municipal League Workers’ Compensation Trust in the amount of 
$72,975 

 

 

 

 

 











 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(7) 
 
 

WILCOX CONCRETE EPOXY COATING PROJECT 
 
 

Hydrogen Sulfide sewer gases have corroded the Wilcox Pump Station Wetwell and an 
adjacent junction box.  The restoration process will include: 

 Bypass pumping around the structures 

 High pressure washing of interior surfaces 

 Chemical grout injection to seal any leaks 

 Installation of a cementitious prime coat 

 And, a protective epoxy coating 

 
The Utility received bids for the Wilcox Epoxy Coating Project on November 6, 2018 at 2:00 
p.m.  ICM Technologies submitted the low bid at $54,230. 
 
This item is included in the 2019 Budget in the amount of $60,000.  Staff will coordinate bypass 
pumping with a rental vendor directly and operate the pumps with Utility staff to reduce costs.  
Bypass pumping is estimated to be $2,000/week and should not exceed 2 weeks. 

 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Authorize staff to enter into an agreement with ICM Technologies, Inc. of Jacksonville, AR in 
the amount of $54,230 for the Wilcox Concrete Epoxy Coating Project. 

 

 

 
 
 



B
id

 O
p

e
n

in
g 

Ta
b

u
la

ti
o

n

6
-N

o
v-

1
8

B
id

 O
p

en
in

g 
Ti

m
e:

 1
0

:0
0

 A
M

N
LR

W
U

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
 B

u
ild

in
g

W
ilc

o
x 

C
o

n
cr

e
te

 E
p

o
xy

 C
o

at
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct

N
o

To
ta

l
C

o
n

tr
ac

to
r

B
id

B
id

K
im

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

$
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

IC
M

$
5

4
,2

3
0

.0
0



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

(8) 
 
 

2018 AUXILIARY GENERATORS AND TRANSFER SWITCHES 
 
 

Bids for the 2018 Auxiliary Generators and Transfer Switches were opened Wednesday, 
November 21, 2018 at 10:00 AM, and five (5) bids were received. The project consists of 
installing six (6) generators and automatic transfer switches at the following existing pump 
stations: 

 Crystal Bay     35 kW 
 Naylor      50 kW 
 Norfork     60 kW 
 Oakbrook     125 kW 
 Austin Lake     45 kW 
 Cock of the Walk    35 kW 

 
Nease Electrical, Inc., Hot Springs, AR, submitted the low bid in the amount of $193,056. A 
copy of the Certified Bid Tab is attached for your review. 

The 2018 Budget includes $380,000 for this project. 

 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Authorize staff to enter into a contract with Nease Electrical, Inc. of Hot Springs, AR for the 
2018 Auxiliary Generators and Transfer Switches project in the amount of $193,056. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(9) 
 
 

FAULKNER LAKE BLOWER BUILDING 12” DIA/55 TURN ACTUATORS 
 
 

Dissolved oxygen levels in the Faulkner Lake aeration basins are controlled by manually 
throttling the shut-off valves on the main air headers to the basins.  These valves require 
many turns and have to be adjusted as often as every two hours.  To expedite the process, 
staff have requested authorization to install motorized actuators on the two valves at the 
blower building. 

Rotork brand actuators are preferred for this application to standardize with other actuators at 
our treatment plants.  Equipment cost will be $19,728.  Staff will complete the installation with 
onsite guidance from a manufacturer’s representative from Eco-Tech, Inc.   

The 2018 Budget includes $30,000 for this item. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Authorize staff to purchase two Rotork actuators from Eco-Tech, Inc. in the amount of 
$19,728. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

(10) 
 
 
 

BUDGET FOR 2019 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approve the 2019 budget. 
 
 


























